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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company will be held at the Kowloon Room,
Mezzanine Fl>or, Shangri-La Hotel, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon, Hong Kong, on Wednesday, 19 May 2004 at 11:00 a.m. for the

following puroses:-

- (1) To receive and consider the Company’s Accounts and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31
— -Decemb.:r 2003;

(2) To sanct on a final dividend;

(3) To elect Directors and to fix their remuneration;

(4) To appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration; and

(5) As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following Resolutions:-

As Ordinary Resolutions:

() THAT:

()

(b)

(©

subject to paragraph (¢) below and in substitution of all previous authorities, the exercise by the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with unissued shares in the capital of
the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements, options and other rights, or issue securities, which might require
the >xercise of such powers be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to make or
graut offers, agreements, options and other rights, and issue securities, which might require the exercise of such powers

after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted or issued
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue; or (ii) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for
allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on the ordinary shares in the Company (such ordinary shares
being defined in this and the following Resolution (II), “Shares™) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the

Corapany, shall not exceed the aggregate of:

(i) 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing of

this Resolution; and

(i1) (if the directors of the Company are so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company) the nominal amount of any share capital of the Company repurchased by the Company subsequent to the
passing of this Resolution (up to a maximum equivalent to 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing of this Resolution),

and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (continued) .

(d)

for the purposes of this Resolution, “Relevant Period”” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever
is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiry of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the Articles
of Association of the Company or any other applicable law to be held; and

(iii) the passing of an ordinary resolution by shareholders of the Company in general meeting revoking, varying or
renewing the authority given to the directors of the Company by this Resolution; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares in the Company, or an offer of warrants, options or other securities giving rights
to subscribe for Shares, open for a period fixed by the directors of the Company, to holders of Shares on the register (and,
where appropriate, to holders of other securities of the Company entitled to be offered them) on a fixed record date in
proportion to their then holdings of Shares (or, where appropriate, such other securities), subject in all cases to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any
recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong.

(II) THAT:

(a)

(b)

(c)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period of all powers of
the Company to purchase Shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or any other stock exchange on which
the Shares may be listed and recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of Shares which may be purchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph
(a) during the Relevant Pertod shall not exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital
of the Company at the date of passing of this Resolution and the approval pursuant to paragraph (a) shall be limited
accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution, “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever
is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(i1) the expiry of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the Articles
of Association of the Company or any other applicable law to be held; and

(iii) the passing of an ordinary resolution by shareholders of the Company in general meeting revoking, varying or
renewing the authority given to the directors of the Company by this Resolution.

(IIT) THAT the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to exercise the powers of the Company referred to in

paragraph (a) of Resolution (I) above in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in paragraph (c)(ii) of such

resolution.



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (continueg)

(IV) THAT the period of 30 days during which the Company’s Register of Members may be closed under Section 99(1) of the
Companies Ordinance during the calendar year 2004 be and it is hereby extended, pursuant to Section 99(2) of the Companies

Ordinaace, to 60 days.

As Special Fesolutions:

(V) THAT the regulations contained in the printed document submitted to this Meeting and for the purpose of identification
signed by the Chairman thereof be and the same are hereby approved and adopted as the Articles of Association of the

Company in substitution for and to the exclusion of all existing Articles of Association of the Company.

(VI) THAT :lause 3 of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby deleted and the existing clause 4 and

clause 5 be and are hereby redesignated as clause 3 and clause 4 respectively.

By Order of the Board

Ho Chan Fai

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 17 March 2004




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (continucq)

Notes:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need
not be a member of the Company.

2. The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from 28 April 2004 to 19 May 2004 both dates inclusive.
3. Explanatory Notes To The Resolutions

Set out below is a brief explanation of the purpose of each resolution.

Resolution No.: Purpose

(5 General Mandate authorising the directors to issue additional shares.

(5)ID) General Mandate authorising the directors to repurchase issued shares.

(5)(111) Exfension of authority given under Resolution (5)(I) to shares repurchased under the authority

given in Resolution (5)(1). S

(5)IV) : Extension of the number of days during which the Company’s Register of Members may be
closed for 2004, from 30 to 60 days.

B)VY) Adoption of new Articles of Association of the Company.
BXVD Deletion of the objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

4.  Withreference to Resolution No. 5(V), a summary of the more significant changes which will result from the adoption of the
proposed new Articles of Association is set out in the Explanatory Statement to shareholders dated 31 March 2004. Copies of
the existing Articles of Association and the proposed new Articles of Association are available for inspection at Deacons, 5th
Floor, Alexandra House, Central, Hong Kong during normal business hours on any weekday (public holidays excepted) up to
and including 18 May 2004 and will be available at the Meeting. : :




CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2003 was a rollercoaster year for the Hong Kong economy, and
TVB was along for the ride. The early months of the year saw our
business first muted by the war in Iraq, then hit by the outbreak of
SARS. The recovery in the second half enabled us to make up lost
ground on the revenue side, bringing total 2003 revenues back in
line with 2002.

Our 2003 local advertising revenues were down modestly
compared to 2002, but were buoyed by continued improving
performance in our international businesses. As a result,
consolidated revenues for 2003 actually increased about 5%
compared to the previous year. Nevertheless, a significantly
increased cost burden, made up largely of exceptional items,
reduced our bottom line to HK$441 million, a decrease of 25%
compared to 2002.

At the Company’s Annual General Meeting, the directors will
recommend a final dividend of HK$0.60 per share. Including the
interim dividend of HK$0.20 per share paid on 3 October 2003,
the total dividend per share for the year will be HK$0.80. While
this is a decrease compared to last year’s dividend, it represents a

considerably higher payout ratio than in past years.

Continuing i heir trends of past years, our international businesses are all making steady and very satisfying progress, increasing
their contribations to both revenue and earnings. We expect to see continued improvements across the board in these businesses in

coming years.

TVB’s interaational licensing operation, delivering a notable, year-on-year 11% increase in earnings, had one of its strongest

growth year; ever. We anticipate many more years of attractive growth in this part of our business.

2003 saw th: first full-year, very positive impact of the restructuring of our Taiwan operations completed in mid-2002. From this
new performance baseline, we look forward to further growth in coming years in Taiwan’s very competitive market. The TVBS

and Xing He satellite channels substantially reduced their losses in 2003 and continue to move steadily toward profitability.

Our overseas pay TV platforms continue to make good progress. Confirming the wisdom of our partnership with DirecTV, our
platform in the USA turned profitable late in 2003 and is growing rapidly. Our platforms in Europe and Australia are both making

progress tovard profitability and should reach breakeven in the next few years.

Continuing the growth of recent years, TVB’s co-production activities in mainland China increased again in 2003. These important
activities increase our presence in the mainland and add to the pool of programming available to our international licensing and

distribution operations. We expect continued growth in this area.

Years of plaaning and hard work finally came to fruition recently when Galaxy Satellite Broadcasting Limited’s pay TV service -
exTV, was formally launched on 18 February 2004. We are very pleased with channel line-up offered by exTV, including the five
Chinese channels supplied by TVB, and look forward to watching the progress of the project.




CHA'RMAN,S STATEM ENT (Continued)

We are settled now in our new corporate home in TVB City. The exceptional expenses of 2003 are largely behind us, and the Hong
Kong economy seems clearly on the upswing, boding well for our local advertising revenues. The outlook for our international

businesses continues positive. We look forward to a better year in 2004.

Finally, once again, may I extend my personal thanks to all in the ranks of our talented and hardworking TVB staff for supporting

us through another challenging year.

Run Run Shaw

Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 March 2004




MANAGIZMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

(a) Operaling Results for the Year
For the year ended 31 December 2003, the Group achieved a turnover of HK$3,311 million, an increase of 5% over last year.
Profit attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$441 million, as compared to last year’s profits of HK$590 million.
Included in profits for the year were capital gains, totalling HK$33 million, from the issue at 2 premium of new shares of a
subsidiary company and the dilution of equity ownership in a previously wholly owned subsidiary company, Galaxy Satellite
Broadcasting Limited. Earnings per share was HK$1.01 (2002: HKS1.35).

(b) Business Review and Prospects

Terrestrial Television Broadcasting

Our advertisers began the vear on a highly cautious note. Upfront commitments barely matched those of the previous year,
and spending in January and February showed single-digit declines year-on-year. A slight pickup in business in March was
quickly nullified by the powerful, negative impact of the SARS outbreak. Revenues in April and May declined 27% year-on-
year, in line with all other media and indeed retail sales. The market showed some resilience in June, with revenues that
month showing very slight growth. The overall effect of the initial caution in the economy, followed by the outbreak of
SARS, was to reduce our first half 2003 revenues by more than 10% compared to 2002.

Successful government initiatives to open up cross-border travel were a great support to our efforts to recoup, in the second
half of 2003, revenues lost in the first half of the year. These initiatives gave a great boost to consumer confidence and
spending. In fact, for the first time in two years, private consumption expenditures for the third quarter of the year grew 2%
year-on-year. This, together with the contractually binding upfront commitments made by our major advertisers, gave both
existing and new advertisers the confidence to spend. In addition, the relaxing of programme sponsorship restrictions, and the

introdi.ction of product sponsorship, led to robust double-digit growth in non-airtime revenue.

All of 1his enabled us to substantially recoup revenue lost in the first half, and to end 2003 with total revenue within 3% of the

previois year.

The sinificant and steady growth in consumer and advertiser confidence since mid-2003 has continued unabated to the
presen:. This resulted in a healthy growth in our upfront commitments for 2004. A recent survey of more than 160 members
of the Hong Kong Advertisers Association confirms this increase in advertisers’ confidence. In addition, we expect certain

major :ategories, such as mobile telecommunications and credit cards, to show very strong growth.

Assurr ing no major health crises, we expect high single-digit to low double-digit growth in all advertising media markets in
2004. 'Ne will aim to maintain and grow our market share through greater focus on non-airtime revenue, such as programme
and product sponsorships, and by increasing the number of advertisers from the mainland. The 2004 Olympics and our

revamped Miss Hong Kong Pageant 2004 will be important sales focal points.

TVB continued to be Hong Kong’s station of choice in 2003. Jade achieved an overall weekday prime time average of 80%

among terrestrial Chinese channels and Pearl a weekly average of 72% among terrestrial English channels*.
* Prime: time audience share refers to average share from 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. on Jade, and 7:00 p.m. to midnight on Pearl.

The Jiade Channel
Jade’s live broadcast of the soccer match “Hong Kong Vs Real Madrid” in August attracted an average of 2.8 million viewers
(92% iudience share of terrestrial Chinese channels), breaking the TV programme ratings record since the first use of the

PeopleMeter audience measurement system in October 1991.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

Locally-produced drama remains the most popular programme genre in Hong Kong. 7 out of the Top 10 weekday prime time
programmes were TVB-produced dramas. The top drama, “Square Pegs”, drew an average audience of 2.4 million (92%

share), breaking the ratings record for drama series which has been in place since 1992.

Jade also expanded its scope of reality dramas. Both “Triumph in the Skies” and “Ups and Downs in the Sea of Love”
attracted over 2 million viewers on average. The situation comedy, “Virtue of Harmony II””, continued to attract an average of

1.9 million viewers.

2003 was a special year for TVB. Viewers were able to celebrate different occasions with us through our programimes and
specials. Over 2.2 million viewers celebrated with us in the “TVB 36th Anniversary Special”, 1.9 million helped us bid
goodbye to our former Clear Water Bay facility in “A Splendid Finale of CWB Studio 17, and close to 1.8 million joined us
at the “TVB City Grand Opening Ceremony”. 1.7 million viewers at home witnessed the crowning of Miss Hong Kong 2003
via the “Miss Hong Kong Pageant 2003 (Final)”, and, in “Forever Remembrance - Leslie Cheung” over 1.9 million viewers

reminisced with us on the passing of a superstar.

During the year, Jade produced different series of infotainment programmes under the umbrella title of “Club House”. Its top
programme, “Gourmet Secret Agent (II)”, attracted an average of 1.6 million viewers.

Adding to regular news and public affairs programmes, TVB comprehensively covered the war in Irag in March, produced an
array of informational and documentary programmes on SARS, and a series, “China Space Project”, all of which were well
received by the general public.

The Pearl Channel
TVB Pearl continued to secure the best in international programmes and provide balanced, quality programming for the
people of Hong Kong.

Blockbuster movies were still the main attraction on Pearl. 72 of the Top 100 programmes on terrestrial English TV were
Pearl’s movies. Pic of the Year, “Spirited Away” and Mega Movie “Saving Private Ryan” topped the chart, drawing an
average of 896,000 and 861,000 viewers and 88% and 91% shares of the English terrestrial television channels respectively.

In the summertime, 769,000 Pearl watchers caught the Real Madrid fever via the match “Real Madrid Vs FC Tokyo”.

Critically acclaimed drama series such as “The West Wing”, “ER” and ‘24" remained Pearl’s main attractions. Pearl also
introduced new, quality drama series, such as “Monk™ and “Fastlane”, and the mini-series, “Band of Brothers”, which became

the top drama on Pearl.

Documentaries like “Child of Our Time” and “The Life of Mammals”, popular reality programmes such as “America’s Next
Top Model” and “Bridezillas”, and lifestyle programmes, including “Oliver’s Twist” and “Celebrity Homes”, were also well-
supported by the people of Hong Kong,

Community and Public Service

Facing the outbreak of SARS, low public morale and economic gloom, the Company took a leading role in bringing together
experts, stars and celebrities, different business sectors and the people of Hong Kong to provide informational programmes
and charity specials. TVB also participated in fundraising events and other activities to provide moral support to the public

and the medical profession.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continuea)

Responding quickly to the need for informational programmes, TVB produced a series of information and health-related
prograrames, including daily mini-programmes, “Prevention Against Atypical Pneumonia” and “One-minute Health Tips”,
and the series “Body Talk” and “Immunity and Health”.

TVB also organised and participated in the telecast of a series of SARS-related programmes, including “Operation Relief
20037, “Operation Unite”, “A Loving Tribute to SARS Heroes”, “Anti SARS Emergency Relief” and “1:99 Concert”. These
prograinmes sought to raise funds, unite the community’s efforts to fight the SARS threat to public health, and support Hong

Kong’s frontline medical professionals.

Despite: the gloomy economy, TVB was able to raise HK$183 million in 2003 for different social causes, including SARS
relief and various charitable organisations. The annual fund raising programme, “Tung Wah Charity Show 2003, not only
entertained 1.3 million viewers, but also enjoyed tremendous public support, raising a total of HK$ 73 million for the Tung
Wah Group. The “Yan Chai Charity Show” raised a total of HK$18 million for Yan Chai Hospital.

Comm endations and Awards

Many of the TVB programmes and specials receiving international recognition in 2003 reflected TVB’s long-standing public
service commitment. “News Magazine: A Blood Legacy”, on the spread of AIDS in the mainland provided a lesson in disease
contro. in the wake of the SARS outbreak, won the Asian Television Award in Best News/Current Affairs Special and was a
finalist in the New York Festival in the Health/Medical Issues category. TVB finalist entries in the New York Festival aiso
includ:d “SARS Campaign” in Station/Image Promotion, “News Report: Hong Kong People Power: - Article 23 Protest” in
Newscast, and “Band of Brothers” in Entertainment Programme Promo. “Saturday Report: The Game Boy” was a finalist in
the AEU/CASBAA UNICEF Child Rights Award, and “Tsui Chuk Explosion” was a semi-finalist in the 2003 International
Emmy Awards in Asian/African News.

Also, “News Magazine: Chinese Communist Party Congress - Retreating Ideology” won the 2003 Regional RTNDA Edward
R. Murrow Awards.

New T'VB City

The new TVB City in Tseung Kwan O had its Grand Opening on 12 October. Equipped with fully digital news and production
centres, TVB City is a world-class facility and an important milestone in the history of the TV industry in Hong Kong. All
studios were fully operational by the end of 2003.

Prospects
TVB’; renewed 12-year Domestic Free Television Programme Services Licence commenced on 1 December 2003, At the
same time, the 15-year new Carrier Licence for broadcast transmission, awarded to TVB as a result of the Government’s

separite licensing scheme, also came into effect.
TVB will continue to invest in local productions to serve audience needs.

To geaerate more revenue for our terrestrial TV operation, we have successfully negotiated with the Government a relaxation
in restrictions on sponsorship. New formats of programme and product sponsorship were put into effect towards the end of

the year.

Prog-amme Licensing and Distribution
Desp te a bigger revenue base after years of consistent growth, we nevertheless recorded double-digit percentage growth in
our programme licensing and distribution income from overseas. This benefits our profit margin since there is littie need to

increase overheads to support the growth of the businesses of our existing licensees.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (coniinued)

Telecast licensing continues its healthy growth. This is due mainly to a steady increase in revenue sharing from pay TV

licensees in markets, such as Malaysia, Singapore and Canada as their subscriber bases grow. Video licensing showed a

higher-than-expected, double-digit growth over 2002 due to strong growth in mainland China and Taiwan.

Notwithstanding the introduction of more stringent restrictions on imported programmes in 2003, revenue from programme

licensing in mainland China grew substantially year-on-year. The improvement came mainly from our VCD licensing, which

was supported by better distribution and a continuing effort to combat piracy.

We expect steady growth in our programme licensing business in 2004 and expect our margins to further improve through

better cost management.

Overseas Satellite Pay TV Operations

(a)

(b)

(c)

TVB Satellite Platform (TVBSP) USA

In the USA, the subscriber base of our 5-channel package on DirecTV grew at a remarkably high double-digit rate
following the migration of TVBSP subscribers to DirecTV in March 2003. We attribute the attractive growth to intensive
promotions held jointly with DirecTV and several major installers, and to the efforts of our sales staff based in the New
York area.

In 2003, TVBSP was able, by means of short-term agreements, to sublease to various channel providers some of its
transponder capacity. Negotiations with several other operators are in progress. If these negotiations are successful, our

financial liability for the remaining portion of the transponder lease will be substantially reduced.

With the strong and steady momentum of subscriber uptake, we should also see a substantial growth in the subscriber
base and profitability in 2004.

TVB Australia (TVBA)

TVBA began to release a full range of fresh and current programming on its TVBJ channel in July 2003. With new
subscriber growth up and churn rates down, we saw overall double-digit growth for the year. Ground promotions and
events in 2003 were essential factors driving penetration, and will help to continue the momentum in 2004,

We were satisfied with the progress we made in discussions with the major service carriers. We are cutrently reviewing
our long-term strategy for the Australia market, aiming to achieve the best efficiency.

The Chinese Channel (TCC) Europe

With the new encryption system fully in place since the first quarter of 2003, general subscription renewal rate saw
improvement, though not as much as we had hoped. Feedback from subscribers who did not renew after the new encryption
system came on line indicates that the earlier long period of piracy fostered an expectation in many Chinese viewers that
the pay TV content should be free. This has created market niches for our free-to-air broadcast competitors. Coupled
with the additional fact that our competitors are bringing in live news and financial updates from Hong Kong, the
progress of the business has slowed.

In response, TCC is exploring the possibility of setting up a full-time delivery channel from TVB City in Hong Kong to
the TCC local playout centre in London. This will enable us to deliver effectively more live news, updates and current
programmes to enhance the channel’s programming.

Despite the several negative factors noted above, TCC was nevertheless able to maintain single-digit growth in subscribers
in 2003.




MANAG:EMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continved)

Chanr:el Operations

(a)

(b)

Teiwan

Thanks to the successtul restructuring of our Taiwan television operation in 2002, both advertising revenue and profits of
all TVBS channels showed encouraging growth in 2003 despite the impact of SARS, slow economic recovery and
pclitical uncertainty caused by the March 2004 presidential election in Taiwan.

In 2004, TVBS will continue to enhance its programmes and production to improve further on its revenue in Taiwan and

overseas. It will also focus on consolidation of its resources and on improving the cost efficiency to increase profitability.

TVB8 & Xing He

The continuous growth in the number of Xing He and TVBS subscribers in Malaysia, Singapore and the mainland has
resulted in a substantial increase in revenues for the year. Capitalising on the increasing subscriber base, advertising sales
alio advanced considerably. In Indonesia, the Xing He channel switched from the premium to the basic package on the
platform there, resulting in substantially improved home penetration and paving the way for further progress in the

ccuntry.

In 2004, we will continue to strengthen home reach in the mainland and explore new markets overseas. The landing of
X:ng He and TVBS on the Galaxy platform in Hong Kong will generate additional subscription revenue and broaden the

footprint of the channels for advertising sales.

Other Activities

(a)

(b)

Jade Animation

While maintaining its steady profit in the studio and distribution business, Jade Animation launched in 2003 its own
animated drama, “The Legend of Condor Hero”, based on Jin Yong’s famous novel. Broadcast for 13 weeks every
Seturday from 10:30 p.m. to 11:30 p.m. on the Jade channel, the series achieved an average audience share over 80% and
gzined satisfactory regional distribution sales and TV ratings. Jade Animation will continue to develop its own animation
projects and further expand its distribution and merchandising activities in mainland China. In the coming year. Jade

Animation will enhance its capabilities with 3D animation facilities to cope with market needs.

Internet Operations

T'VB.COM provides a value-added service to TVB’s programme sponsorship clients in the form of mini-web sites and
otaer Internet promotions based around the programme sponsorship. The robust growth in TVB'’s programme sponsorships
in 2003 has contributed greatly to a very strong growth in advertising income for our Internet operations this year.

B:oadband income also grew greatly and 3G content income took effect in the second half of the year. This has resulted
in a 40% growth of revenue for the Hong Kong Internet operations.

We expect the growth in advertising income to continue. In addition, demand for 3G content is forecast to increase with
the launch of other 3G services later this year and the introduction of mobile phones capable of streaming video even

using 2.5G networks.

Although the provision of value-added content to broadband subscribers in Shanghai has been delayed, it is expected to
commence sometime in 2004. Furthermore, new models of broadband content provision in mainland China are emerging

and they may have a positive revenue impact in the later part of 2004.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

(¢)

(@)

Magazine Publishing
The magazine market in Hong Kong in 2003 continued to be characterised by intense and unceasing competition for
both circulation sales and advertising revenue. TVB Weekly’s strategy has been to hold the cover price but to offer more

value to readers through sponsored premiums. In addition, the design of our publication is continuously being improved.

On the advertising revenue side, revenue grew through increased marketing-led projects including managed events for
TVB Weekly advertisers. Thus, despite the negative impact of SARS and a slight decline in magazine sales revenue,
overall revenue increased by 5%.

The intense competition for circulation sales put pressure on direct costs but savings were achieved in staff and other
expenses. Thus, the operating profit has been improved by 9% over the previous year.

Looking forward, we expect improved advertiser sentiment to contribute to growth despite the continuing incessant
competition. Our efforts in magazine distribution, event marketing management and advertisement canvassing will continue
not just in Hong Kong but also in the southern provinces of the mainland.

Mainland Joint Venture

Situation 2003

The conglomeration of China’s radio, film and television industries into giant media groups is a significant move for the
mainland media industry. The demand for quality Chinese language content is steadily on the increase. Our joint ventures
in the mainland have matured and grown rapidly in the past year. .

Our Move

By setting up strategic alliances with local media partners, our joint venture has been producing a daily one hour
entertainment-infotainment programme for nationwide distribution. By the end of 2003, the show had successfully made
its name and been accredited by audiences and advertisers. This mode! of cooperation is highly successful and our joint
venture will capture a significant window of opportunity as the media market continues to boom in the mainland.

We have been developing our licensing business in mainland China since the 80’s. Our joint venture has also put in a lot
of effort to broaden the coverage of our distribution network. In 2003, the joint venture launched a drama time block
project with our local partners in major cities across 30 provinces. In order to strengthen our sales network for our time

block projects, we have set up advertising sales teams in Shanghai, Beijing and Guangzhou.

Besides the traditional media business, we are leveraging our strengths in content aggregation and media foundation as
well as local partner supports in order to achieve value-added revenues for our content. Through cooperation with our
local partners, we have built and launched SMS content service for nationwide mobile phone users in the last quarter of
2003.

We believe our mainland joint venture is well positioned to provide syndication of high quality Chinese content to both
traditional and new media markets in mainland China.
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New Business - HK Pay TV

Internal delivery trials of the five TVB-packaged channels for exTV, the pay TV platform operated by Galaxy Satellite
Broadcasting Limited, commenced at the end of 2003. Since early 2004 five channels - TVBN, TVBE, TVBQ, TVBS and
Xing He, are being supplied to exTV. TVBN is a 24-hour news channel produced at the TVB News Centre. TVBE is an
entertainment channel featuring acquired as well as TVB-produced dramas and non-drama programmes. By day, TVBQ
delivers children’s programming, and family informational and entertainment in the evenings. TVB8 and Xing He, broadcasting
mainly in Putonghua, are presently produced by TVB Satellite Broadcasting Limited principally for international broadcast
and distribution in the mainland and overseas.

FINANCIAl. REVIEW

(a) Investinents in Subsidiary Companies and Associates
On 19 February 2003, in compliance with conditions in the Domestic Free Television Programme Service Licence, the
Comp: ny reduced to below 50% its interest in a wholly owned subsidiary company, Galaxy Satellite Broadcasting Limited
(“GSBL”). GSBL hoids a licence to operate Pay TV services in Hong Kong and is now reclassified as an associated company
in thes 2 accounts submitted. The disposal has brought to the Group a profit of HK$5.2 million.

Accorcling to the Subscription & Shareholders Agreement entered into with Intelsat Hong Kong Limited, the cost of investment
in Galaxy Satellite TV Holding Limited (which owns 100% in GSBL) is to be paid over a period of four years. In these
accour ts, the full cost of HK$520 million is stated as investment in an associated company and the amount of outstanding
capital contribution of HK$382 million is shown as amounts due to an associate.

On 30 November 2001, MEASAT Broadcast Network System (BVI) Ltd. (“MBNS(BVI)”) and Home Net N.V. (“HomeNet")
were each issued 4,500,000 shares of TVB.COM Limited (“TVB.COM”) unpaid at HK$8.60 per share. These shares, which
did no: carry voting and dividend rights until paid for, were to be paid for by four equal instalments. Two of these instalments
were r:ceived by the end of February 2003, thus increasing MBSN(BVI)’s interest in TVB.COM to 18.42% and HomeNet’s
interest to 7.9%. This transaction is accounted for as a deemed disposal of the group’s interest in TVB.COM resulting in a
profit >f HK$27.7 million. TVB.COM changed its name to TVB Publishing Holding Limited on 12 December 2001,

The Company has increased during the year its interest in a Taiwan associate, Interface Co. Ltd. (“Interface”), to a cumulative
percertage of 64.76%. Interface is therefore reclassified as a subsidiary company in these accounts. There is goodwill of
HKS$8 9 million arising from the purchase which is to be amortised on a straight-line basis over 5 years.

To obtain complete control for long term business development in the European market, the Company, on 23 October 2003,
acquirad from the minority shareholders their entire 36% interest in The Chinese Channel (Holdings) Limited (“TCC”), for
a consideration of HK$5 million, thus increasing the Company’s interest in TCC group of companies to 100%. This has
resulted in goodwill of HK$56 million which is to be amortised evenly over 10 years starting November 2003.

Apart from those reported above, there was no other material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries and associated companies

during; the year.

(b) Capital Assets, Liquidity and Debts
The new TVB City Project has been completed and all capital expenditures incurred are reflected in the accounts for the year.
As at 31 December 2003, fixed assets of the Group stood at HK$2,365 million, an increase over last year end by HK$198
million which is net of the effect of the de-consolidation of GSBL and its related fixed assets. The increase represents
CAPEX for the TVB City Project and also for the Channel Supply Agreement entered into with GSBL on 4 September 2001
through an open bidding process for supply of five Pay TV programme channels.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

()

Cash and bank balances as at 31 December 2003 stood at HK$362 million, comparable to the position of last year. It reflects
the HK$138 million cash investment in the Pay TV Joint Venture paid on 20 February 2003 and the CAPEX paid during the
year. About 40% of the cash balance was maintained in overseas subsidiaries for their daily operation and 30% in accounts
for specially assigned purposes. To finance current working capital requirements, sufficient banking facilities have been
arranged. Cash and cash equivalents held by the Group were principally in Hong Kong Dollars and US Dollars and were not
related to debts.

Accounts receivable increased by 3% from the position at the end of the previous year, reflecting a higher level of billing for
local advertising at year end. Adequate provision has been set up to allow for any anticipated recoverability issues. Accounts
payable decreased over last year by 11%, reflecting a higher payout during year.

The Group recorded a gearing ratio of 18.7% as of 31 December 2003 (2002: 10.8%) which was measured by total debts of
HK$618 million (December 2002: HK$356 million) against a shareholders’ fund of HK$3,295 million (December 2002:
HK$3,274 million). The increase was due to additional bank loans drawn mainly to finance the Pay TV Joint Venture and also
the New TVB City Project.

- Debts increased over last year by HK$262 million due to the aforesaid additional short-term loans.

- Debts consisted of short and long-term bank loans and bank overdrafts taken out for purchase of properties, equipment
and studio facilities in Taiwan and the new TVB City Project, etc. Loans totalling HK$85 million (December 2002:
HK$162 million) were secured by assets of subsidiary companies.

- All debts are subject to floating rates of interest at an agreed percentage above the prevailing lending rates of the banks.

- The debt maturity profile as at 31 December 2003 was as follows: within one year HK$561 million (91%); in the second
year HK$9 million (1%); in the third to fifth years HK$17 million (3%) and after the fifth year HK$31 million (5%).

- Debts were denominated mainly in Hong Kong Dollars (73%), New Taiwan Dollars (25%), British Pounds (1%) and
other currencies, such as US and Australian Dollars.

- The Group had no committed borrowing facilities during the year.

Capital commitments of the Group, excluding the Group’s share of commitments for jointly controlled entities, decreased by
60% to HK$243 million (December 2002: HK$606 million).

Major Provisions and Write-off

The Group has a contractual commitment for transponder capacity (36 MHz) on AMC4 (beaming over the USA, including
Hawaii) provided by SES Americom for a period of 10 years to 30 September 2012. Following the migration of our satellite
platform to DirecTV in USA, this transponder capacity became redundant. Memorandums of Understanding have been
signed with channel operators and operators of broadcasting platforms which we anticipate will lead to the signing of subleases,
at prevailing market rates, covering the full original transponder capacity. These sublease rates are expected to be lower than
the rates in our original transponder lease. Accordingly, a provision of HK$54 million has been set up in these accounts to
cover the shortfall between our original lease obligation and the anticipated revenue from subleases through to the end of the

original contract term.




MANAGIZMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (coniinued)

(d)

(e)

Likewise, there was about 9 MHz of redundant capacity on a 54 MHz PAS-8 C Band transponder provided by PanAmSat,
beamir g over Asia, the west coast of the USA and northern Australia. A provision of HK$9 million was set up to address

outstanding contractual liabilities to 31 March 2006.

The Ccmpany vacated premises at Shaw House (Clear Water Bay) when it moved to the new TVB City at Tseung Kwan O.
However, the relevant tenancy leases for these Shaw House premises will end only as of 30 June 2005. Accordingly, we have
provided a sum of HK$32 million in the accounts to cover these lease obligations from 1 January 2004 to 30 June 2005, less

amoun's receivables from subleases.

On 30 September 2003, Hsin Chi Broadcast Co. Ltd. (“Hsin Chi”) ceased business. Instead of putting the company into
liquida:ion, it was decided that the capital of the company should be reduced after selling assets and paying off liabilities.
The company is now posted for sale as a shell company holding just the DTH licence for the Taiwan market. Hsin Chi is
owned 57.14% by Liann Yee Production Co. Ltd. (“LYP”"), a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company. A loss of NT$208
million has been taken up in the accounts of LYP and impact to the Group is reduced to about HK$20 million, after tax.

Contingent Liabilities

There were guarantees to the extent of HK$1.1 million (December 2002: HK$89.6 million) provided to bankers for banking
facilitics. The HK$88 million bank guarantee for the performance bond issued to the HKSAR Government has been uplifted
and rey laced by security provided by the new holding company of GSBL. The Company now owns only 49% of GSBL.

Exposure to Fluctuation in Exchange Rates and Related Hedges
As of 31 December 2003, exchange contracts, entered into with bankers to sell forward certain foreign currencies in order to
hedge ugainst fluctuation for trade receipts from overseas customers, amounted to HK$15.5 million. There was a potential

loss on these contracts of HK$0.8 million which has not been recognised in the accounts.

HUMAN RE:SOURCES

As of 31 Dei:ember 2003, the Group employed, excluding directors and freelance workers but including contract artistes and staff

inoverseas subsidiary companies, a total of 5,242 (December 2002: 5,039) full-time employees. The increase was due to additional

~ manpower rzquired for production of programmes for GSBL. About 26% of these were employed in overseas subsidiaries and

were paid on a scale and system relevant to their localities and local legislation. For local employment, different pay schemes are

operated for contract artistes, sales and non-sales employees. Contract artistes are paid either on a per-show basis or by a package

of shows. Szles personnel are remunerated based on on-target-earning packages comprised of salary and sales commission. Non-

sales personael are offered a monthly salary. The year end bonus equivalent to one month’s salary was withdrawn from 1 January

2002. There was no share option scheme adopted by the Group during the year. From time to time, the Group organises, either in

house or with vocational institutions, seminars, courses and workshops on subjects of technical interest, industry safety, management

skills and re:ated studies, apart from sponsorship of training programmes that employees may enroll on their own initiatives.




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the year ended 31 December 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS
The principal activity of the Company is terrestrial television broadcasting, together with programme production and other

broadcasting related activities. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are detailed in note 37 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and geographical segments is set out in note 2 to the accounts.

RESULTS, APPROPRIATIONS AND RESERVES

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on page 29.
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in note 27 to the accounts on pages 60 to 63.

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2003, calculated under Section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
amounted to HK$2,320,033,000 (2002: HK$2,498,959,000).

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of HK$0.20 per share, totalling HK$87,600,000, was paid on 3 October 2003. The directors now recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.60 per share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2003 payable to shareholders who
are on the Register of Members on 19 May 2004. '

DONATIONS
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$72,000.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note 13 to the accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set out in note 26 to the accounts.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW .
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 27.

DIRECTORATE AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The following directors and senior managers were in office during the year and at the date of this report.

Sir Run Run Shaw, G.B.M. (Executive Chairman)

aged 96, is the President of the Shaw group of companies with substantial interests in the entertainment and movie industry.
Through the Shaw group, he holds a major interest in the share capital of the Company. He is one of the founding directors of the
Company and became Chairman in 1980. He is the husband of Ms. Mona Fong, the Deputy Chairperson of the Company.

Norman Leung Nai Pang, G.B.S., .P. (Executive Deputy Chairman)

aged 63, was appointed a director of the Company in September 2003 when he also took up the position as Executive Deputy
Chairman. He is the Deputy Chairman of Kowloon Motor Bus Holdings Ltd and a director of Wing Lung Bank Ltd. Mr. Leung has
been active in public service for well over 20 years and he served as the Chairman of the Broadcasting Authority from 1997 to
2002. He is currently serving as Commissioner of Civil Aid Service and Member of Electoral Affairs Commission.
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Mona Fong (Deputy Chairperson)

aged 69, has been a director of the Company since 1988 and appointed as Deputy Chairperson on 25 October 2000. Ms. Fong is the
Executive Ceputy Chairperson and Managing Director of Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and Chairperson and Managing
Director of the Shaw group of companies. She is also the Chairperson of The Shaw Foundation Hong Kong Limited, The Shaw
Prize Foundation Limited and The Sir Run Run Shaw Charitable Trust, and member of the Board of Trustees of the Shaw College
of the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Ms. Fong is the wife of Sir Run Run Shaw, the Executive Chairman of the Company.

Louis Page rManaging Director)
aged 54, wes appointed a director of the Company in 1987 and as Managing Director in September 1995. He is an executive

director of the Shaw group of companies.

Chow Yei Ching, O.B.E.

aged 68, wa:; appointed a director of the Company in 2000. He is the Founder and Chairman of Chevalier Group, which consists of
two listed ccmpanies on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange - Chevalier International Holdings Limited and Chevalier iTech Holdings
Limited. He is also a non-executive director of Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited. In
2001, he was appointed The Honorary Consul of The Kingdom of Bahrain in Hong Kong.

Ho Ting Kwan

aged 59, joired the Company in 1968 as Assistant Accountant. He was appointed General Manager - Television Broadcasting in
November 995, In April 2002, he was promoted to the position of Group General Manager. Added to this position, he was
appointed a director in June 2003.

Christina Lee Look Ngan Kwan
aged 80, is the widow of the Founder of the Company, Mr. Lee Hsiao-Wo. Mrs. Lee became a director of the Company in 1981.
She is actively involved in Caritas, Hong Kong, a local charitable organisation.

Lee Jung Sen, O.B.E. (independent non-executive director)
aged 88, is one of the founding directors of the Company. He is a director of Lee Gardens International Holdings Limited and
Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited.

Li Dak Sur:, DSSc. (Hon.), J.P. (independent non-executive director)
aged 83, is the Chairman of Sharp-Roxy (Hong Kong) Limited which markets “Sharp” products in Hong Kong and China. Dr. Li
is also the Chairman of various hotel operations in Singapore, Australia and New Zealand. He was appointed a director of the

Company ir 1995.

Kevin Lo Caung Ping
aged 67, joined the Company in 1966 as Project Engineer and as General Manager from 1978 to 1980. He was appointed a director
in 1977. He is also a director of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited.

Robert Sze Tsai To (independent non-executive director)

aged 63, wus appointed a director of the Company in June 2003. He is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England ani Wales and the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and was a partner in an international firm of accountants with
which he piacticed for over 20 years. He is a non-executive director of a number of Hong Kong listed companies. He is also a
member of ‘he Shanghai Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.
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Chien Lee (alternate director to Mr. Lee Jung Sen)
aged 50, is a director of the Scottish and Eastern Investments Limited. He is also a director of Hysan Development Company
Limited and Swire Pacific Limited. He was appointed as Mr. Lee’s alternate in July 1995. He is the son of Mr. Lee.

Anthony Hsien Pin Lee (alternate director to Mrs. Christina Lee Look Ngan Kwan)

aged 46, is a director of Hysan Development Company Limited and Lee Hysan Estate Company Limited, and also a director and
substantial shareholder of Australian-listed Beyond International Limited. He was appointed as Mrs. Lee’s alternate in September
2002. He is the son of Mrs. Lee.

Raymond Roy Wong
aged 66, a journalist, was employed by the Company as Manager of News, Public Affairs and Sports from 1977 to 1978. In 1980
he headed the News Division as Controller (News & Public Affairs) until 1991. He rejoined TVB’s management team in February

1994 as Assistant General Manager - Television Broadcasting.

Cheong Shin Keong

aged 47, joined TVB as Controller, Marketing & Sales in 1989. He has extensive experience in the advertising industry specialising
in media planning, buying and research. He was promoted to Assistant General Manager - Television Broadcasting in November
1995.

Stephen Chan Chi Wan
aged 45, joined TVB in 1994 as Controller (Programme) and took on the added responsibilities of Controller (External Affairs) in
1996. He was promoted to Assistant General Manager - Television Broadcasting in April 2002.

DIRECTORS
Mr. Ho Ting Kwan and Mr. Robert Sze Tsai To were appointed directors on ! June 2003. Mr. Norman Leung Nai Pang was
appointed director on 1 September 2003. Under Article 98 of the Articles of Association, they hold office until the Annual General

Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for election.

Mrs. Christina Lee Look Ngan Kwan retires by rotation under Article 93 of the Articles of Association and being eligible, offers
herself for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
None of the Directors of the Company has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable within one year, without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation. No share options of the Company have been granted to the Directors

during the year.

The Company has agreements with Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited for the lease of certain premises in Clear Water Bay
Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The Executive Chairman of the Company, Sir Run Run Shaw, is the Chairman of Shaw Brothers
(Hong Kong) Limited, in which he also has substantial attributed corporate interests. The Deputy Chairperson of the Company,
Ms. Mona Fong, is the Executive Deputy Chairperson and Managing Director of Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited.

In November 2001, the Company entered into an agreement with Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited for the supply, installation
and maintenance of a private automatic branch exchange (PABX) system and structured cabling network in the new TVB City at
Tseung Kwan O for a sum of HK$20,526,000. Dr. Chow Yei Ching, a director of the Company, is the Founder and Chairman of the
Chevalier Group.
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Sharp-Roxy (HK) Limited has purchased advertising airtime and sponsorship from the Company through independent agents at
arm’s length inarket rates from time to time. Dr. Li Dak Sum, a director of the Company, together with his family controls 50% of

the voting power of Sharp-Roxy (HK) Limited.

Apart from the above, no contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

As at 31 December 2003 the beneficial interests of the directors and chief executive in the shares of the Company as recorded in

the register maintained under Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance were as follows:-

No. of Ordinary Shares of HK$0.05 each

Percentage

Personal Family Corporate of Issued

Interests Interests Interests Total  Capital (%)

Sir Run Run Shaw - 1,146,000 #  141,174.828%(a) 142,320,828 32.49%

Christina Le: Look Ngan Kwan 602,144 - 16,701,000 (b) 17,303,144 3.95%

Lee Jung Sen 1,262,415 - - 1,262,415 0.28%

Mona Fong 1,146,000 # - - 1,146,000 0.26%

Chien Lee 600,000 - - 600,000 0.14%

Li Dak Sum - - 300,000 (¢) 300,000 0.07%

Louis Page 100,000 - - 100,000 0.02%
Note : Duplication of shareholdings occurred between parties # shown above and between parties * shown above and below under “Substantial

Shareholders”.

(a} 113,888,328 shares were held by Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and 27,286,200 shares were held by The Shaw Foundation Hong Kong
Limited, in which companies Sir Run Run Shaw holds 74.58% and 100% equity interests respectively through Shaw Holdings Inc., a company

in which Sir Run Run Shaw holds 100% equity interests through The Siy Run Run Shaw Charitable Trust.

(b) 10,377,600 shares were held by Trio Investment Corporation SA., 1,581,000 shares were held by Crystal Investments Limited, 3,162,000
shares were held by Compass Inc. and 1,581,000 shares were held by Bonus Inc. all companies in which Mrs. Christina Lee Look Ngan Kwan

holds 109% equity interests.
(¢c) The shaies were held by Roxy Property fnvestment Co. Ltd. in which Dr. Li Dak Sum holds 100% equity interests.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. The Company or its subsidiaries did not grant to the directors or chief
executive or their spouse or children under 18 years of age any rights to subscribe for shares or debentures of the Company or any

other body corporate.

Apart from the above, no interests or short positions were held or deemed or taken (under the Securities and Futures Ordinance) to
be held by any directors or chief executive of the Company in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or

any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance) as at 31 December 2003.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2003, the register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section 336 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance shows that the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’ interests (all being beneficial
interests), being 5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in
respect of the directors and chief executive.

No. of Ordinary Shares of Percentage of

HK$0.05 each Issued Capital (%)

Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited 113,888,628* 26.00%

The Shaw Foundation Hong Kong Limited 27,286,200% 6.23%

Marathon Asset Management Limited 26,288,000 (i) 6.02%

State Street Corporation 22,451,808 (ii) 5.13%
Note : Duplication of shareholdings occurred between parties (*) shown here and above under “Directors’ Interests”.

(i) Interests were held in the capacity of Investment Manager.

(ii} Interests were held by State Street Bank & Trust Company, in which State Street Corporation holds 100% equity interest.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. Save for the shares referred to above, no other person was recorded in the
register kept pursuant to Section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance as having an interest or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of, the Company or any associated corporations (winthin the meaning of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance) which represented 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2003.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
1) Thefollowing transactions constitute connected transactions of the Company to which conditional waivers have been granted
by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Ltd. (the “Stock Exchange”)

a) Since 5 May 1992, Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited (“Shaw’}, a substantial shareholder of the Company, has been
providing certain production facilities to the Company under a production management agreement. On 31 January 2001,
the Company and Shaw entered into a new production management agreement for a term of two years from | February
2001 to 31 January 2003 at a monthly fee of HK$445,000. The production management agreement was not renewed
upon its expiry date on 31 January 2003. The amount paid by the Company to Shaw during 2003 was HK$445,000.

b) On 19 May 1997 and 15 December 1997, the Company and Shaw entered into separate tenancy agreements, whereby
Shaw granted to the Company tenancies of certain office and car parking spaces situated at Shaw House, Lot 220 Clear
Water Bay Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The term of the two tenancies commenced on 1 July 1997 and 1 November
1997 respectively and both will expire on 30 June 2005. The amount of rental paid by the Company to Shaw during 2003
was HK$17,732,000.

¢) On 30 March 2001, the Company entered into a Letter of Intent with Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited (“CNSL”),
in relation to the supply, installation and maintenance of the private automatic branch exchange (PABX) system and
structured cabling network by CNSL at the new TVB City of the Company at a lump sum fee of HK$20,526,000, which
is to be settled by way of instaliments. CNSL is an associate of a director of the Company, hence CNSL is a connected
person of the Company. The formal contract containing the terms as stated in the Letter of Intent was signed in November
2001. The amount paid by the Company to CNSL during 2003 was HK$5,119,000.
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d)

e)

g

h)

1)

)

k)

Eri Films (Hong Kong) Limited (“Era Films™) through its agent, Red River Agents Limited (“Red River”), has purchased
frcm the Company advertising airtime available on the Company’s channels in Hong Kong subject to the terms and
conditions set out in the rate card published by the Company from time to time. Both Era Films and Red River are
associates of Era Communications Co. Ltd. (“Era™), which is a substantial shareholder of Liann Yee Production Co. Ltd.
(“1.YP”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, hence Era Films and Red River are connected persons of the
Ccmpany. The income accrued by the Company during 2003 was HK$424.000.

Sharp-Roxy (HK) Limited (*Sharp-Roxy”) through its agents, Thematic Advertising Limited and Standard Advertising
HK Limited (both are independent third party and not connected with the Company), has purchased from the Company
advertising airtime and sponsorship available on the Company’s channels in Hong Kong subject to the terms and conditions
se! out in the rate card published by the Company from time to time. Sharp-Roxy is an associate of a director of the
Company, hence Sharp-Roxy is a connected person of the Company. The income accrued by the Company during 2003
was HK$88.,000.

Siace 1 January 1995, Era has been acting as the sole distributor of LYP’s cable channels in Taiwan and was responsible
fo: collecting the income generated from broadcast of LYP’s television programmes on behalf of LYP. On 16 November
2C00, the parties renewed the distribution agreement for a period of two years from 1 March 2001. On 13 March 2002,
LY'P and Era entered into a supplemental agreement to the distribution agreement varying the amount of commission
payable by LYP to Era as from 1 January 2002. The distribution agreement was not renewed upon its expiry date on 28
February 2003. The fee paid by LYP to Era during 2003 was HKS$1,798.000 (NT$7,937,000).

Since 1993, Era has been placing advertisements on the cable television channels operated by LYP, as well as the
channels or magazines of which LYP has been appointed as an agent for recruiting advertisements. As from 1 July 2002,
LYP was only responsible for recruiting advertisements for its own channels and magazines of which LYP was appointed
as agent. The amount received by LYP from Era during 2003 was HK$8,590,000 (NT$37,907,000).

Since 1995, Era has been licensing various programmes to LYP for broadcast on LYP’s cable television channels. The
arnount that LYP paid to Era during 2003 was HK$651,000 (NT$2,874,000).

LYP has obtained licenses from various independent news agencies to use their respective news reports for television
broadcast in Taiwan. Since 19 June 2000, LYP has sub-licensed its right to use such news reports to Era for television
broadcast in Taiwan on the channels owned by Era at a fee based on the actual usage and the fees payable to the news
agrencies by LYP. The fee charged by LYP to Era during 2003 was HK$1,297,000 (NT$5,722,000).

Qn 21 May 2002, TVBI Company Limited (“TVBI”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and MEASAT Broadcast
Network Systems Sdn. Bhd. (“MBNS™), an associate of the substantial shareholder of two of the Company’s non-wholly
owned subsidiaries, entered into a deal memorandum, pursuant to which TVBI would license television programmes to
MBNS as part of the programme line up of a channel owned and operated by MBNS for the period from 16 April 2002
to 30 September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and Brunei. The income accrued by TVBI during 2003 was
EXK$82,235,000.

Cin 25 June 2002, TVBI acting as an agent of LYP entered into a deal memorandum with MBNS for the grant of
broadcast right in respect of a Mandarin language channel for the pay television services operated by MBNS and its
affiliated company for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30 September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and
Erunei. The income accrued by LYP during 2003 was HK$21,767,000.
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2)

3)

24

1) On 26 June 2002, TVB Satellite TV Entertainment Limited (“TVBSE”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.,
entered into a deal memorandum with MBNS for the supply of two Mandarin language channels to MBNS for broadcast
on the pay television services operated by MBNS and its affiliated company for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30
September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and Brunei. The income accrued by TVBSE during 2003 was
HK$25,988,000.

m) On 8 July 2002, MBNS appointed TVBSE as its advertising agent responsible for advertisements and sponsorship sales
of certain channels of MBNS in Malaysia and Brunei for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30 September 2004. The
income accrued by TVBSE during 2003 was HK$26,192,000.

All the independent non-executive directors have reviewed the above transactions described in paragraphs (a) to (m)
above and confirmed that these transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary and usual course of
business, conducted on normal commercial terms or on terms that are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders are
concerned, and were entered into in accordance with the relevant arrangements or were entered into on terms no less
favourable than those available to, or from independent third parties and the aggregate amount of each transaction for
2003 has not exceeded the relevant cap amount for each transaction as set out in the conditional waivers granted by the
Stock Exchange.

The Company’s auditors have also reviewed the above transactions described in paragraphs (a) to (m) and confirmed in
its letter to the directors that:

(i) the transactions have received the approval of the Company’s board of directors;

(i1) the transactions are in accordance with the pricing policies as laid down in the relevant agreements and documents;

(iii) the transactions have been entered into in accordance with the terms of the agreements governing the transactions
or, if there are no such agreements, on terms no less favourable than those available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iv) the cap amount for each transaction has not been exceeded.

The Company had been providing 2 corporate guarantees in proportion to its shareholding in LYP to a bank in Taiwan in
connection with the granting of banking facilities to LYP in the amount of HK$11,922,000 (NT$52,500,000) and
HK$114,213,000 (NT$500,000,000) since 4 October 1994 and 19 May 1998 respectively. On 20 March 2003, LYP obtained
a new banking facility of NT$1,050,000,000 from the same bank in Taiwan and fully settled the previous banking facilities.
To facilitate the issuance of such new banking facilities, the Company was required to enter into an arrangement with a Bank
in Hong Kong SAR to issue an irrevocable standby letter of credit in proportion to its shareholding in LYP which was in the
amount of HK$167,892,000 (NT$735,000,000). The standby letter of credit was for a period of one year from the issue date.
Accordingly, the previous corporate guarantees provided by the Company to the bank in Taiwan were discharged. At the
balance sheet date, the total amount of banking facilities drawn down by LYP was HK$133,205,000 (NT$583,146,000).

TVB (Overseas) Limited (“TVBO”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has been granting 2 interest bearing loans
at the rates of 2% per annum above the London Inter-bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) and Hong Kong prime rate plus 0.5% per
annum respectively to a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, The Chinese Channel (Holdings) Limited (“TCCH”).
In addition, TVBO also granted non-interest bearing loan to TCCH for the purpose of providing working capital in proportion
to its shareholding in TCCH. On 28 August 2003, TVBO transferred all its equity shares and interest bearing and non-interest
bearing loans of TCCH to TVB Investment Limited (“TVBIL™), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
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3)

6)

7)
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On 23 October 2003, TVBIL entered into separate agreement with the minority shareholders of TCCH, Pacific Media PLC
(“PMP") and Global First Investments Limited (“Global”) for the sale of their respective shareholdings in TCCH to TVBIL.
Pursuaat to the agreements, TVBIL paid PMP and Global HK$3,727,778 and HK$1,272,222 for their respective 26.84% and
9.16% shareholding in TCCH. Upon completion of the transaction, TVBIL has increased its shareholding in TCCH from
64% tc 100% and TCCH has become a wholly owned subsidiary of the TVBIL.

Since ! August 1998, Era has been providing LYP with optical fibre networking services in Taiwan. On 21 March 2003, the
parties renewed the service agreement for one year from 1 January 2003, whereby Era would provide a 45 MB optic fibre
line, maintenance and management of 14 optic fibre hubs and uplink control room at a monthly fee of HK$295,100
(NT$1.300,000) (inclusive of 5% sales tax). On 28 August 2003, the parties entered into a supplemental agreement whereby
(i) the ierm of the agreement would be extended for a further six months to 30 June 2004; and (ii) the monthly fee payable by
LYP tc Era would be reduced to HK$173,655 (NT$765,000) (inclusive of 5% sales tax) commencing from 1 August 2003.
The fe: paid by LYP to Era during 2003 was HK$2,789,000 (NT$12,310,000).

Since 28 October 2000, LYP has been providing Era with satellite equipment and technical services while Era has been
providing LYP with satellite relay programme services in Taiwan. On 30 January 2003, the parties entered into an agreement
to renew the arrangement for one year from 1 January 2003. Under the renewal agreement, (i) the monthly fees (inclusive of
5% sales tax) payable by Era to LYP were reduced to HK$669,000 (NT$3,000,000) as from 1 February 2003; and (ii) the
month'y fees (inclusive of 5% sales tax) payable by LYP to Era were reduced to HK$334,500 (NT$1,500,000). This arrangement
was renewed for another year from | January 2004 on the same terms and conditions. The fees received by LYP from Era
during 2003 was HK$8,423,000 (NT$37,172,000) and the fees paid by LYP to Era during 2003 was HK$4,208,000
(NT$18,571,000).

On 16 April 1999, TVBI agreed to sub-lease part of the satellite transponder capacity to Era. The sub-lease agreement was
superszded by a revised agreement dated 13 January 2000 varying the monthly fee and the contract period to commence on
1 January 2000 and expire on 31 March 2006. On 28 April 2001, TVBI and Era entered into a supplemental agreement to the
revisel agreement, pursuant to which the parties agreed that the transponder capacity leased from TVBI to Era would be
reduced from 27 MHZ to 13.5 MHZ as from 1 March 2001. The fee received by TVBI from Era during 2003 was HK$5,159,000
(US$€63,000).

On 16 September 2002, Hsin Chi Broadcast Co. Ltd. ("HCB”), a jointly controlled entity of the Company, entered into an
agreernent with Era, whereby HCB agreed to provide to Era multi channel per carrier services for a period of one year
commencing from 15 June 2002 for a monthly service fee of HK$260,000 (NT$1,150,000) excluding sales tax. The agreement
was terminated by mutual agreement on 5 March 2003. The fees received by HCB from Era during 2003 was HK$563,000
(NT$::,485,000).

On 19 September 2003, TVBI and ASTRO Entertainment Networks Ltd. (“AENL”), an associate of the substantial shareholder
of twc of the Company’s non-wholly owned subsidiaries, entered into a licensing agreement, pursuant to which, TVBI would
licens: to AENL certain programmes on an exclusive basis for broadcast on free terrestrial television in Indonesia for 2 years
comn encing from the earlier of 1 January 2004 or when AENL was able to secure the broadcast of programmes on free
terres'rial television in Indonesia prior to 1 January 2004. The parties will negotiate and enter into a long form agreement to
set out the terms of arrangement described in the agreement. As the license period did not commence in 2003, hence no

incorre was accrued by TVBI in 2003.

25




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (coniinsed)

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES
The Company has not redeemed any of its ordinary shares during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased or sold any of the Company’s ordinary shares during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS
During the year, the percentages of the Group’s purchases and sales attributable to its five largest suppliers and five largest customers
are both less than 30%.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the year, the Company was in compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules™) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) save that
independent non-executive directors who have not been appointed for a specific term are subject to retirement by rotation as
specified by the Company’s Articles of Association.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
In compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange, an Audit
Committee was established on 1 January 1999 with written terms of reference adopted from “A Guide For The Formation of An

Audit Committee” published by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within the
scope of the Group audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of external audit and of internal controls and risk evaluation. The

Committee now comprises three independent non-executive directors, namely Mr. Lee Jung Sen, Dr. Li Dak Sum and Mr. Robert

Sze Tsai To. Two meetings were held during the current financial year.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

On behalf of the Board

Run Run Shaw

Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 March 2004
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Turnover ’:HK$’m) 3,252 3,490 3,265 3,162 3,311

Profit before taxation (HK$ m) 571 889 663 634 485

Taxation (HK$'m) 79 141 111 90 25

Profit attr butable to shareholders (HK$ m) 506 774 589 590 441

Earnings per share (HKS) 1.17% 1.77 1.35 1.35 1.01

* Intangible assets (HK$ m) - - - - 63

Fixed asscts (HK$ 'm) 701 992 1,654 2,166 2.365
Jointly coﬁtrolled entities (HKS m) 111 107 105 81 23
Associated companies (HK$ m) 10 16 19 26 238

Investments in securities (HK$ m) 72 48 5 5 4

Loans to investee companies (HK$ m) 24 11 11 11 13

: Deferred ax assets (HK$ m) - - - - 24
Current a;;sets {HKS$ m) 2,670 3,010 2,434 2,009 1,988
Current liabilities (HK$ 'm) (884) (1,077) (1,002) (905) (1,112).
2,704 3,107 3,226 3,393 3,606

: Share caﬁ ital (HK$ m) 22 22 22 22 22
Reserves{(HK$’m) 2,543 2,962 3,073 3,252 3,274
Shareholiders’ funds (HKS$ m) 2,565 2,984 3,095 3,274 3,296 .
Minority interests (HK$"m) 44 45 i ) 28

Provisions (HK$ m) - - - - 62
Long terﬁa liabilities and pensions obligations (HK$ m) 95 78 78 63 68

Deferred tax liabilities (HK$ m) - - 53 56 96
2,704 3,107 3,226 3,303 3,606

*  The calculation of earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
TELEVISION BROADCASTS LIMITED

{(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts set out on pages 29 to 81 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing

accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

Tt is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to repott our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the company and the group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material misstatement.
In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and the group as at 31 December 2003
and of the group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 March 2004
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CONSOL.IDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For The Year Ended 31 December 2003

Note 2003 2002
HK$°000 HKS$°000
Turnover 2 3,311,162 3,161,862
Cost Of Sal:s (1,692,513) (1,543,362)
Gross Profit 1,618,649 1,618,500
Other Revenues 2 37,922 41,083
Selling And Distribution Costs (442,818) (435.518)
General And Administrative Expenses (574,207) (489,409)
Other Operating (Expenses)/Income (106,382) 893
Gain On Deemed Disposal Of Subsidiaries 3(b) 27,726 -
Gain On Disposal Of A Subsidiary 5,213 -
Operating Frofit 3 566,103 735,549
Finance Costs 7 (17,202) (21,945)
Share Of Profits Less Losses Of
Jointly Controlled Entities (47,080) (28,103)
Associaed Companies (16,734) (1,250)
Profit Befoie Taxation 485,087 684,251
Taxation 8 (25,378) (90,064)
Profit Aftevri Taxation 459,709 594,187
Minority Interests (18,711) (4,269)
Profit Attributable To Shareholders 9 440,998 589,918
Dividends 10 350,400 416,100

Earnings Per Share 11 HK$1.01 HK$1.35
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As At 31 December 2003

Note 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Intangible Assets 12 62,739 -
Fixed Assets 13 2,365,231 2,166,651
Jointly Controlled Entities 15 22,714 80,879
Associated Companies 16 238,234 25,685
Investment Securities 17 3,658 4,698
Loans To Investee Companies 18 13,200 10,887
Deferred Tax Assets 29 23,551 -
Current Assets
Programmes and film rights 605,459 658,734
Stocks 19 15,242 21,322
Trade and other receivables, prepayments and deposits 20 991,809 965,342
Tax recoverable 13,512 -
Pledged bank deposits 22 228 1,618
Cash and bank balances 361,783 362,150
e 1988033 . 2,009,166
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables and accruals 21 & 25(a) 511,527 575,808
Provisions 23 33,073 -
Short term loans 24 549,368 232,786
Bank overdrafts 22 6,532 45970
Current portion of long term liabilities 28 5,276 21,499
Tax payable 5,805 28.410
[ LULSBL 904473
NetCumentAssers 876452 1104693
3,605,779 3,393,493
Financed by:
Share Capital 26 21,900 21,900
Reserves 27 3,273,647 3,252,332
Shareholders’ Funds 3,295,547 3,274,232
Minority Interests 83,785 424
Provisions 23 62,052 -
Long Term Liabilities 28 57,265 55,589
Pensions Obligations 25(b) 11,372 7,642
Deferred Tax Liabilities 29 95,758 55,606
Louis Page Run Run Shaw
Director Director
3,605,779 3,393,493
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BALANCE SHEET
As At 31 Dzcember 2003
Note 2003 2002
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
Fixed Assets 13 2,036,723 1,678,350
Subsidiarien 14 336,022 498,452
Associated Company 16 120,883 -
Current Assets
Programmes and film rights 526,160 574,316
Stocks 19 3,433 4,383
Trade and other receivables, prepayments and deposits 20 628,185 573,238
Tax recoverable ’ 13,512 -
Cash and bank balances 149,158 206,004
S 1320448 1357941
Current Liaoilities
Trade and other payables and accruals 21 253,777 252,708
Provisicns 23 21,175 -
Short te m bank loans, unsecured 24 450,000 30,000
Tax payable - 25,518
S 24952 308226
Net Current Assets 595496  1,049.715
3,089,124 3,226,517
Financed by:
Share Capital 26 21,900 21,900
Reserves ‘ 27 2,962,177 3,141,103
Shareholders’ Funds 2,984,077 3,163,003
Provisions 23 10,682 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities 29 94,365 63,514
Louis Page Run Run shaw
Director Director
3,089,124 3,226,517
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For The Year Ended 31 December 2003

Note 2003 2002
HK$°000 HKS$°000
Total equity as at ! January 3274232 3,094.625
Exchange differences arising on translation of the
financial statements of foreign subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entities and associated companies 27 (3,583) 5,789
Net (losses)/gains not recognised in the profit and loss account (33583) 777777 5 ,7789
Profit for theyear 27 440,998 589,918
Dividends 27 416,100) (416,100)
Total equity as at 31 December 3,295,547 3,274,232
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CONSOL.IDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For The Year Ended 31 December 2003

Operating A.ctivities

Net Cash Inflow Generated From Operations
Interest paid

Hong Kong orofits tax paid

Overseas taxation paid

Net Cash Inflow From Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchase of ‘ixed assets
Redemption of investments in securities
(Increase in)/uplift of bank deposits with
maturity over three months
Decrease/(increase) in loans to a jointly controlled entity
Increase in amount due by an associated company
Acquisition >f subsidiaries, net of cash acquired
Sale of a sutsidiary, net of cash disposed
Refund of investment cost in a jointly controlled entity
Investment in an associated company
Sale of fixec assets
Interest rece ved

Net Cash Qutflow From Investing A ctivities
Net Cash Ir flow Before Financing

Financing A.ctivities

Capital cont:ibuted by minority shareholders

Long term bank loans

Short term lans

Repayment »f long term bank loans, other loans
and obli:zations under finance leases

Repayment of short term loans

Repayment >f a loan due to a minority sharecholder

Release of pledged bank deposits

Dividends paid

Net Cash Liflow/(Outflow) From Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash And Cash Equivalents At 1 January

Effect Of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes

Cash And Cash Equivalents At 31 December

Analysis O1' The Balances Of Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash and bznk balances

Bank overdrafts

Short term loans repayable within three months

Note 2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
34(a) 859,610 783,695
(16,443) (27,036)
(43,490) (78,716)
(1,849) (9,801)
] 797,828 . 068,142
(549,264) (663,443)
- 50,789
4,774) 1,212
41 (94)
(11,634) -
34(c) (2,156) -
34(d) (5,497) -
12,548 -
(138,100) (6,785)
9,403 4,636
3,515 7,169
________________________ (685,918)  (606516)
. migoe 61626
34(b)
38,685 -
60,049 2,205
499,115 59,968
(75,830) (22,747)
(59,968) (91,592)
. (1,156)
1,390 5,516
(416,100) (416,100)
__________________________ 47,341 (463.900)
159,251 (402,280)
143,362 349916
(2,389) 4.274)
300,224 143,362
357,009 362,150
(6,532) (45,970)
(50,253) (172,818)
300,224 143,362
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1

34

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation

(b)

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply

with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA™). They have been prepared under

the historical cost convention.

In the current year, the group adopted Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12 “Income Taxes” issued

by the HKSA which is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2003.

Group accounting

@

(i)

Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.
Subsidiaries are those entities in which the company, directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the board
of directors, controls more than half the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
group’s share of its net assets together with any unamortised goodwill or negative goodwill or goodwill/negative
goodwill taken to reserves and which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account and any related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating results and net asset value of
subsidiaries.

In the company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entities
A jointly controlled entity is under a contractual arrangement whereby the group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral control over

the economic activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the group’s share of the results of jointly controlled entities for
the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled
entities and goodwill/negative goodwill (net of accumulated.-amortisation)-on-acquisSition.——- e

(ii1) Associated companies -

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity, in which an equity interest
is held for the long term and significant influence is exercised in its management.




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

1

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the group’s share of the results of associated companies for the
year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the group’s share of the net assets of the associated companies and

goodwill/negative goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an associated company reaches
zero, unless the group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated company.

(iv) Translation of foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange ruling at

the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss is translated
at an average rate. Exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entities and associated companies and of intra-group balances of equity nature are dealt with as a

movement in reserves.

Gnodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the group’s share of the net assets of the
acquired subsidiary, jointly controlled entity and associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions occurring on or after 1 January 2001 is included in intangible assets and is amortised using the
stiaight-line method over its estimated useful life. For all acquisitions goodwill is amortised over 5-10 years.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1 January 2001 was written off against reserves. Any impairment arising
or such goodwill is accounted for in the profit and loss account.

Fixed assets

(i Construction in progress
Construction in progress was carried at cost, which includes development and construction ex penditure incurred and
interest and direct costs attributable to the development less any accumulated impairment losses as considered
necessary by the directors. No depreciation was provided for construction in progress. On completion, the associated
costs were transferred to land and buildings and furniture, fixtures and equipment.

(ii) Other fixed assets
Other fixed assets, comprising buildings, leasehold improvements, studio, broadcasting and transmitting equipment,
furniture and fixtures and motor vehicles are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Other fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their costs less
accumulated impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual rates

are as follows:
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Buildings 2.5% - 5%

Leasehold improvements Over the unexpired term of the lease
Studio, broadcasting and transmitting equipment 7% - 20%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5% - 33.3%

Motor vehicles 10% - 25%

Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful lives to the group.

(iii) Impairment and gain or loss on sale
Ateach balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are considered to assess whether there
is any indication that assets included in other fixed assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its

recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

(iv) Assets under finance leases
Leases that substantially transfer to the group all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the leases at the lower of the fair value of the leased
assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the capital and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the capital balances outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long term liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the profit

and loss account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

(e) Investment securities

®

Investment securities are stated at cost less any provision for impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values
have declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of
such securities will be reduced to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss
account. This impairment loss is written back to profit and loss when the circumstances and events that led to the write-
downs or write-offs cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for
the foreseeable future.

Programmes and film rights

Programmes are stated at cost less amounts expensed and any provision considered necessary by the directors. Cost
comprises direct expenditure and an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Cost of programmes is apportioned
between domestic terrestrial market and overseas licensing and distribution market. In the case of former, the cost is
expensed on first transmission, which in the latter, the cost is expensed on first distribution to licensees. Cost of programmes
for satellite channels, where considered appropriate by the directors, is expensed in accordance with a formula computed
to write off the cost over a maximum of three transmissions.

Film rights are stated at cost less amounts expensed and any provision considered necessary by the directors. Film rights

are expensed in accordance with a formula computed to write off the cost over the contracted number of transmissions.




NOTES '10 THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(2

(h)

(i)

),

X)

Stocks

Stocks, comprising decoders, tapes, video compact discs and consumable supplies, are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of video compact disc is calculated on a weighted average basis whereas the cost of other stocks is
ca culated on a first in first out basis. Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less

estimated selling expenses.

Trade receivables
Provision is made against trade receivables to the extent they are considered to be doubtful. Trade receivables in the

balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cesh and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of three
months or less from the date of investment and bank overdrafts and short term loans repayable within three months.

Provisions for onerous contracts
Tt.e group recognises a provision for onerous contracts when the expected benefits to be derived from a contract are less

thin the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract.

Einployee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the

estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or paternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(ii) Pension obligations
The group operates a number of defined benefit and defined contribution plans throughout the world, the assets of

which are generally held in separate trustee - administered funds.

All permanent staff, temporary staff and full time artistes signed in individual names (excluding singers and serial
artistes), whose employment period reaches 60 days or more (collectively as “eligible members”) located in Hong
Kongare entitled to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The contributions to the MPF Scheme
made by the group for permanent staff joined prior to 1 June 2003 comprise mandatory contributions and voluntary
contributions. The mandatory contribution is calculated at 5% of individual’s “relevant income™ with a maximum
amount of HK$1.000 per month and the voluntary contribution is calculated at 10% of individual’s basic salary less
the mandatory contribution. The group’s contribution for permanent staff joined after 1 June 2003, full time artiste,
temporary staff is 5% of individual’s “relevant income” with a maximum amount of HK$1.000 per month,
“Relevant income” includes salaries, wages, paid leave, fees, commissions, bonuses, gratuities, and allowances
(excluding housing allowance/benefits, any redeemed payment and long service payment). Employer’s voluntary
contributions shall be refunded to the group according to the vesting scale when the eligible members leave

employment prior to vesting fully in the MPF Scheme.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(U]

The retirement schemes which cover employees located in some overseas locations, except for Taiwan, are defined
contribution schemes at various funding rates that are in accordance with the local practice and regulations. The
employees located in Taiwan are members of a defined benefit retirement scheme. Pension costs are assessed using
the projected unit credit method: the cost of providing pensions is charged to the profit and loss account so as to
spread the regular cost over the service lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the actuaries who carry
out a full valuation of the plans each year whilst the employees are not required to contribute. The pension obligation
is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using average market yields for high quality
corporate bonds or securities. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised over the average remaining service lives of
employees.

The costof all these schemes are charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which the contributions relate.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities
and associated companies except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

In prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current taxation rate in respect of timing differences between
profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability or an asset was
expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future. The adoption of the new SSAP 12 represents a change in
accounting policy, however, the income taxes in prior years has not been restated as the effect of this change is not

material to the current and prior years’ results.

(m) Contingent liabilities

(n)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of

an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition
Advertising income net of agency deductions are recognised when the advertisements are telecast.

Income from licensing of programme rights are recognised evenly over the contract period or upon delivery of the

programmes concerned in accordance with the terms of the contracts.




NOTES 10 THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

1

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(0)

(p)

(q)

Subscription income from operation of satellite and subscription television networks are recognised on a straight line
bais over the contract period which generally coincides with the timing when the services are rendered. Unearned
subscription fees received from subscribers are recorded as subscriptions received in advance under trade and other

pavyables and accruals in the balance sheet.

Income from video tape renting and sale of magazines are recognised on delivery of products. Income from sale of
an mation productions is recognised progressively in accordance with the stage of completion of the production. Income
frcm provision of uplink and playback services and other services is recognised when the services are rendered.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Inierest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
interest rates applicable.

Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted
fo: as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of any incentives received from the leasing company

ar: charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease periods.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
ta'ces a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

A'l other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which they are incurred.

S¢gment reporting
I accordance with the group’s internal financial reporting the group has determined that business segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

S¢:gment assets consist primarily of intangible assets, fixed assets, stocks, receivables and operating cash, and mainly
e clude investment securities. Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as taxation and

borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to fixed assets (note 13).

Ir respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on the country in which the customer is located. Total

assets and capital expenditure are where the assets are located.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coniinued)

2 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
The group is principally engaged in terrestrial television broadcasting with programme production, programme licensing and

distribution, overseas satellite pay TV operations, channel operations and other related activities.

Turnover comprises advertising income net of agency deductions, licensing income, subscription income, as well as income

from uplink and playback services, video tape rentals, sale of animation productions and sale of magazines.

Other revenues comprise interest income, commercial production income, merchandising income, management fee income,

service fee income and facility rental income.
The amount of each significant category of revenue recognised during the year is as follows:
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Turnover
Advertising income, net of agency deductions 2,268,055 2,192,488
Licensing income 550,582 476,884
Subscription income 353,629 382,868
Others 152,624 124,121
3,324,890 3,176,361
Less: Withholding tax (13,728) (14,499)
B 7 3,311,162 3,161,862
Others revenues
Interest income 3,491 7,786
Others 34,431 33,297
________________ 37922 41083
Total revenues 3,349,084 3,202,945
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

2 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments
The group is organised on a worldwide basis into five main business segments:

Terresirial television broadcasting - free to air broadcasting of television programmes and commercials and production of
programmes

Programme licensing and distribution - provision of television programmes to homevideo markets and overseas breadcasters

Overscas satellite pay TV operations - provision of satellite pay television services to subscribers in USA, Europe and
Anstralia

Channzl operations - compilation and distribution of television channels in China, Taiwan and other countries

Other :ctivities - animation production, merchandising services, website portal, magazine publication, uplinking and playback

services and other related services

The group’s inter-segment transactions mainly consist of licensing of programmes and film rights and provision of services.
Licensing of programmes and film rights were entered into at similar terms as that contracted with third parties. The services

providad were charged on a cost plus basis or at similar terms as that contracted with third parties.

Seconiary reporting format - geographical segments
Although the group’s five business segments are managed on a worldwide basis, the sales are generated in eight main

geogrephical areas:

Hong <ong - terrestrial television broadcasting with programme production, website portal and magazine publication
Taiwan - cable television channel services

USA and Canada - licensing and distribution of television programmes and satellite pay TV operations

Austrzlia - licensing and distribution of television programmes and satellite pay TV operations

Europe: - licensing and distribution of television programmes and satellite pay TV operations

Mainland China - licensing and distribution of television programmes and satellite TV channel services

Malaysia and Singapore - licensing and distribution of television programmes

Other ountries - principally licensing and distribution of television programmes

There are no sales between the geographical segments.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

2 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary reporting format - business segments

Terrestrial ~ Programme Overseas
television  licensing and satellite pay Channel Other Group
‘broadcasting  distribution TV operations  operations activities Elimination total
2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
Turnover (note)
External sales 1,723,846 554,554 231,177 694,282 107,303 - 3311162
Inter-segment sales 1,461 98,643 7 15,489 10,405 (126,069)
1,725,307 653,197 231,248 709,771 117,708 (126,069) 3,311,162
Segment results (note) 175,069 362,344 (97,163) 83,258 6,278 3,178 533,164
Gain on deemed disposal of subsidiaries 27,726
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 5,213
Finance costs (17,202)
Share of profits less losses of
Jointly controlled entities - . - (47.080) - (47,080)
Associated companies ‘ - - - (16,734) - (16,734)
Profit before taxation 485,087
Taxation (25,378)
Profit after taxation 459,709
Minority interests (18,711)
Profit attributable to shareholders 440,998
Segment assets 3,343,659 215,335 162,231 537,168 122,439 4,381,032
Jointly controlled entities - - - 3737 18,977 22,714
Associated companies 120,883 - - 117,351 - 238,234
Investment securities - 3 - 2,117 1,538 3,658
Loans to investee companies - 13,200 - - - 13,200
Unallocated assets 58,522
Total assets 4,717,360
Segment liabilities 285,635 86,473 111,406 123,171 17,871 624,556
Unallocated liabilities 713,472
Total liabilities 1,338,028
Capital expenditure 509,634 13,983 11,022 14,545 2,151 551,333
Depreciation and amortisation 149,440 5,718 16,386 57,065 8,837 237,446
Impairment of fixed assets - - 15,978 - - 15,978
Other non-cash expenses 31,857 9,405 54,015 - - 95,277

Note:  The above segments include activities at their initial stage of operations (i.e. not more than five years since commencement of commercial operations)
and an analysis of their respective turnover and results is as follows:

Tumover ’ . . 148,527 . 24528 173,055

Operating profits/(Josses) - - (87,673) - 9,232 (78,441)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

2 TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments (Continued)

Terrestrial ~ Programme Overseas
television  licensing and satellite pay Channel Other Group
broadcasting  distribution TV operations  operations activities Elimination total
2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
Turnover (note)
External sales 1,783,203 484,119 189,360 583,976 121,204 - 3,161,862
Iner-segment sales - 127,210 5,391 15,445 50,294 (198,340)
1,783,203 611,329 194,751 599,421 171,498 (198,340) 3,161,862
Segméﬁt results (note) 489,252 327,886 (60,943) (26,601) 5112 843 735.549
Finance costs (21,945)
Share o profits less losses of
Jointly controlled entities - - - (23,089) (5,014) (28,103)
Ausociated companies - - - (1,250) - (1,250)
Profit bi:fore taxation 684,251
Taxatiot (90,064)
Profit a ter taxation 594,187
Minority interests (4,269)
Profit a tributable to shareholders 589,918
Segmer t assets 3,036,291 252,140 109,028 573,100 195,001 4,165,560
Jointly :ontrolled entities - - - 61,861 19,018 80,879
Associ: ted companies - - - 25,685 - 25,685
Investment securities - 3 - 3,157 1,538 4,698
Loans t> investee companies - 10,887 - - - 10,887
Unallocated assets 10,257
Total assets 4,297,966
Segment liabilities 252,708 92,494 87,068 160,125 37,025 629,420
Unallocated liabilities 393,890
Total liibilities 1,023,310
Capital expenditure 608,020 10,336 12,615 20,258 16,365 667,594
Depreciation 62,802 6,115 16,869 54,929 26,396 167,111

Note:  The above segments include activities at their initial stage of operations (i.¢. not more than five years since commencement of commercial operations)

and an analysis of their respective turnover and results is as follows:

Turnover - - 118,084 49,424 23,825 193,333

Operat.ng losses - - (54,771) (61,767) (6,921) (123,459)
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TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary reporting format - geographical segments

Hong Kong

Taiwan

USA and Canada
Australia

Europe

Mainland China
Malaysia and Singapore
Other countries

Gain on deemed disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Operating profit

Jointly controlled entities
Associated companies
Investment securities

Loans to investee companies

Unallocated assets

Total assets

Hong Kong

Taiwan

USA and Canada
Australia

Europe

Mainland China
Malaysia and Singapore
Other countries

Jointly controlled entities
Associated companies
Investment securities

Loans to investee companies

Unallocated assets

Total assets

4,297,966

Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets expenditure
2003 2003 2003 2003
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
1,819,702 184,045 3,489,441 523,471
671,171 145,446 495,230 14,413
217,557 9,703 130,682 7,043
53,318 (32,410) 17,206 1,670
90,149 6,305 104,989 4,295
104,237 50,841 28,530 124
326,310 161,275 87,172 -
28,718 7,959 27,782 319
3,311,162 533,164 4,381,032 551,335
27,726
5,213
566,103._.

22,714

238,234

3,658

13,200

58,522

4,717,360
Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets expenditure
2002 2002 2002 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS$"000
1,878,652 487,384 3,240,485 630,255
570,445 62,812 529,068 19,764
193,678 48,131 122,477 2,909
48,320 (37.608) 26,228 2,766
81,744 7.792 43,239 9,074
86,140 22,548 46,282 608
267,055 126,199 106,526 -
35,828 18,291 51,255 2,218
3,161,862 735,549 4,165,560 667,594

80,879

25,685

4,698

10,887

10,257




NOTES 1O THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

3 OPERATING PROFIT
(a) Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the following:

2003 2002
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1,613 148
Neot exchange gains 8,467 893
Charging
me remuneration 3,309 2,724
Non-audit service fees paid to principal auditors (mainly tax services) 907 774
Cost of programmes, film rights and stocks 1,151,008 1,031,083
De:preciation - owned fixed assets 235,107 166,842
Di:preciation - leased fixed assets 212 269
Impairment of fixed assets (note 13(a)) 15,978 -
Provisions for onerous contracts (note 23) 95,277 -
A mortisation of goodwill (note 12) 2,127 -
O»erating leases |
- liquipment and transponders 92,884 113,051
- 1and and buildings 108,337 113,996
Staff costs, excluding directors’ emoluments (note 4) 1,156,371 1,131,437

(b) On 30 November 2001, MEASAT Broadcast Network System (BVI) Ltd. (“MBNS(BVI)”) and Home Net N.V.
(“HomeNet”) were each issued 4,500,000 shares of TVB.COM Limited (“TVB.COM”) unpaid at HK$8.60 per share.
These shares, which did not carry voting and dividend rights until paid for, were to be paid for by four equal instalments.
Two of these instalments were received by the end of February 2003, thus increasing MBSN(BVI)’s interest in TVB.COM
to 18.42% and HomeNet’s interest to 7.9%. This transaction is accounted for as a deemed disposal of the group’s interest
in TVB.COM resulting in a profit of HK$27,726,000. TVB.COM changed its name to TVB Publishing Holding Limited
on 12 December 2001.

4 STAFF COSTS

2003 2002

HKS$’000 HKS$’000

Wages and salaries 1,065,681 1,050,853
Unutilised annual leave 8,329 772
Pension costs - defined contribution plans 76,479 76,382
Pension costs - defined benefits plans 5,882 3,430
1,156,371 1,131,437
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46

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$’000

Fees 1,298 1,205
Salaries and allowances 6,338 2,400
Discretionary bonuses 2,050 1.400
Pension contributions 498 240
10,184 5,245

The emoluments disclosed above include HK$203,000 (2002: HK$115,000) paid to independent non-executive directors.

The aggregate emoluments paid to the directors are further analysed into the following bands:

Emolument bands Number of directors in each band
2003 2002

HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000 8 7
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1 -
HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 2 -
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 - 1
11 8

During the year, a director, Kevin Lo Chung Ping, has waived fees payable to him as director and executive committee
member of the company totalling HK$85,000 (2002: HK$85,000).

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the group for the year include two (2002: one) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in note 5. The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2002: four)

individuals during the year are as follows:

2003 2002

HKS$’000 HK$’000

Salaries and allowances 8,375 13,089
Bonuses 1,192 2,149
Pension contibutions ' 571 1,006
10,338 16,244

The aggregate emoluments paid to the individuals are further analysed into the following bands:

Emolument bands Number of individuals in each band

2003 2002
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 1 1
HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 2 1
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 - 1
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 - 1




NOTES I'O THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

7  FINANCE COSTS

Interest on overdrafts, bank loans and other loans
-wholly repayable within five years

-not wholly repayable within five years

Interest element of finance leases

Interest element of land premium paid

Total borrowing costs incurred
Less : Amount capitalised in land and buildings

2003 2002
HK$°000 HKS$’000
14,375 18,710
2,762 3,180
65 55
2,071 4,151
19,273 26,096
(2,071) 4,151)
17,202 21,945

The cepitalisation rate applied to the amount of borrowing costs being capitalised in land and buildings is 6.75% per annum

(2002: 6.75% per annum).

8 TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. In

2003, the government enacted a change in the profit tax rate from 16% to 17.5% for the fiscal year 2003/2004. Taxation on

overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the

countries in which the group operates.

The arnount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account represents:

Current taxation:

- Hony; Kong profits tax

- Overseas taxation

- (Over)/under provisions in prior years

Deferred taxation relating to the origination and reversal of
temporary differences

Deferned taxation resulting from an increase in tax rate

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$°000
7,673 80.841
6,011 4,434
(4,674) 1,563
10,950 3,226
5,418 -
25,378 90,064
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11

48

TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation on the group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate

of the place where the company operates as follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%)

Effect of different taxation rates in other countries

Income not subject to taxation

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes

Tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Tax credit allowance

Others

(Over)/under provisions in prior years

Increase in opening net deferred tax liabilities resulting from

an increase in tax rate

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

2003 2002
HKS$’000 HK$’000
485,087 684,251
84,890 109,480
(55,633) (44,801)
(7,003) {706)
20,878 1,591
17,557 24,579
(27,456) (512)
(2,326) -
(6,273) (1,130)
4,674 1,563
5,418 -
25,378 90,064

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the company to the extent of HK$237,174,000 (2002:

HK$466,856,000).

DIVIDENDS

Interim dividend paid of HK$0.20
(2002: HK$0.20) per ordinary share

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.60
(2002: HK$0.75) per ordinary share

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000
87,600 87.600
262,800 328,500
350,400 416,100

At a meeting held on 17 March 2004 the directors declared a final dividend of HK$0.60 per ordinary share. This proposed

dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings

for the year ended 31 December 2004,

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share is calculated based on the group’s profit attributable to shareholders of HK$440,998,000 (2002:

HK$589,918,000) and 438,000,000 shares in issue throughout the years ended 31 December 2003 and 2002.




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
HK$’ 000
Year erided 31 December 2003
Openivn.g net book amount -
Acquisition of subsidiaries 64,866
Amortisation charge (2,127)
Closing; net book amount 62,739
At 31 December 2003
Cost 64,866
Accumaulated amortisation (2,127)
Net book amount 62,739

At 31 December 2002

Net book amount -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

13 FIXED ASSETS

50

(a) Group
Studio,
broadcasting  Furniture,
Construction and fixtures
in  Land and Leasehold  transmitting and Motor
progress buildings  improvements equipment  equipment vehicles Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
Cost i
At 1 January 2003 1,321,541 146,256 228,375 1,535,153 324,786 38,556 3,594,667
Exchange differences - 1,937 1,425 8,189 3,350 328 15,229
Additions 138,319 505 3,198 300,142 104,829 4342 551335
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 885 - 5,688 - 6,573
Transfers (1,459,860) 1,122,169 - 3,800 333,891 - -
Disposal of a subsidiary - (22,026) (361) (141,669 (2,490) - (166,546)
Disposals - (3,182) (136,825)  (229917) (166,714) (5,453) (542,091)
At 31 December 2003 - 17245659 96,697 1475698 603,340 37,773 3,459,167
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
At 1 January 2003 - 11,200 188,500 938,025 259,928 30,363 1,428,016
Exchange differences - 103 962 5,133 1,661 265 8,124
Charge for the year - 32,417 14,409 134,435 49,524 4,534 235319
Impairment charge - - - 15,927 51 - 15,978
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 842 - 4,488 - 5,330
Transfers - - - 2,312 (2,312) - -
Disposal of a subsidiary - (3,440) (322) (59,827) (941) - (64,530)
Written back on disposals - (460) (136,747)  (229,000) (162,908) (5,186) (534,301)
At31 December 2003 - 39820 67,644 807,005 149491 29976 1,093,936
Net hook value
At 31 December 2003 - 1,205,839 29,053 668,693 453,849 7,797 2,365,231
At 31 December 2002 1,321,541 135,056 39.875 597,128 64,358 8,193 2,166,651
Notes:

(i) The net book value of leased assets as at 31 December 2003 comprised furniture, fixtures and equipment of

HK$4,000 (2002: HK$107,000) and motor vehicles of HK$24,000 (2002: HK$112,000).

(ii) At 31 December 2003, fixed assets with net book value amounting to HK$107,292,000 (2002: HK$106,597,000)

were pledged as security for the group’s short term loans and long term liabilities.

(iii) The cost of construction in progress comprises premium paid for the land registered in Hong Kong at Tseung Kwan

O Town Lot Number 39 and expenditures incurred on the development of buildings. The land has a lease term of

48 years and will be expired on 27 June 2047, This project has been completed and the associated costs transferred

to land and buildings and furniture, fixtures and equipment in 2003.




NOTES I'O THE ACCOUNTS (Comtinued)

13 FIXEL ASSETS (Continued)
(a) Giroup (Continued)

{(iv) Asat 31 December 2003, interest capitalised in land & building and other fixed assets amounted to HK$19,859,000
(2002: HK$17,788,000) and HK$5,157,000 (2002: HK$5,157,000) respectively.

(v) No depreciation is provided for studio, broadcasting and transmission equipment with cost of HK$44,779,000
(2002: HK$198,697,000) and furniture, fixture and equipment with cost of HK$18,802,000 (2002: nil) as they

cannot be put to effective use at the year end.

(vi) The group’s interests in land and buildings at their net book values are analysed as follows:

2003 2002
HKS$’000 HK$’000
Outside Hong Kong, freehold 114,732 116,317
In Hong Kong, lease of between 10 to 50 years 1,091,107 18,739
1,205,839 135,056
(b) Company
Land and
buildings in Studio,
Hong Kong, broadcasting  Furniture,
Construction lease of and fixtures
in between Leasehold transmitting and Motor
progress  10-30 years improvements equipment equipment vehicles Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$ 000
Cost
4t 1 January 2003 1,321,541 - 147,180 972916 214,991 26,742 2,683,370
Additions 138,319 - - 277,172 89,800 4,343 509,634
Transferred from subsidiaries - - - - 210 - 210
Transferred to subsidiaries - - - (12,174) (1,975) - (14,149)
Transfers (1,459,860) 1,122,169 - - 337,691 - -
Disposals - - (132,994) (195,159) (145,921) (4,320) (478,394)
At31December 2003 - 1,122,169 14,186 1042755 494,796 26,765 2,700,671
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2003 - - 144,759 645,100 193,160 22,001 1,005,020
Charge for the year - 31,062 2,421 80,080 33,144 2,733 149,440
Transferred from subsidiaries - - - - 131 - 131
Transferred to subsidiaries - - - (12,129) (1,975) - (14,104)
Written back on disposals - - (132,994) (194,369) (144,856) (4,320) (476,539)
it 31 December 2003 - 31,062 14,186 518,682 79,604 20,414 663,948
Nut book value
2t 31 December 2003 - 1,091,107 - 524073 415,192 6,351 2,036,723
At 31 December 2002 1,321,541 - 2,421 327,816 21,831 4,741 1,678,350
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

13 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)
(b) Company (Continued)
Notes:
(i) The costof construction in progress comprises premium paid for the land registered in Hong Kong at Tseung Kwan
O Town Lot Number 39 and expenditures incurred on the development of buildings. The land has a lease term of
48 years and will be expired on 27 June 2047. This project has been completed and the associated costs transferred

to land and buildings and furniture, fixtures and equipment in 2003.

(i) As at 31 December 2003, interest capitalised in land and building amounted to HK$19.859,000 (2002:
HK$17,788,000).

(iil) No depreciation is provided for studio, broadcasting and transmission equipment with cost of HK$44,779,000
(2002: HK$198,697,000) and furniture, fixtures and equipment with cost of HK$18,802,000 (2002: nil) as they
cannot be put to effective use as at year end.

14 SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$°000
Unlisted shares, at cost 693 693
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note) 619,798 554,304
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note) (284,469) (56,545)
336,022 498,452

Note: The amounts due from/(to) the subsidiaries are unsecured and interest free, and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Details of the subsidiaries are listed in note 37.
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15

16

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Share of net assets 3,737 61,861
Loan to a jointly controlled entity (note (a)) 18,977 19,018
22,714 80,879
Unliste 1 shares, at cost 74,007 160,565
Notes:"
(a) The loan to a jointly controlled entity is unsecured and interest free, and has no fixed terms of repayment.
(b) Details of the jointly controlled entities are listed below:
Principal Percentage
Place of activities and of interest
Name incorporation place of operation in ownership
Hsin Chi Broadcast Co. Ltd. Taiwan Satellite digital television 40%
broadcasting services
in Taiwan
LIEFT MR A B SRR IR A F The People’s Internet web portal in 50%
Republic of China Mainland China
ASSOTCIATED COMPANIES
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Share of net assets 500,001 25,685 - -
Loan to an associated company (note (a)) 115,564 - 115,564 -
Amouut due from an associated company (note (b)) 5,319 - 5,319 -
Amount due to an associated company (note (c)) (382,650) - - -
238,234 25,685 120,883 -
Unlisted shares, at cost 521,975 39,419 - -
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ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)
Notes:

(a) The loan to an associated company carries an interest rate at 8% per annum compounded annually and is secured by a

promissory note.

(b) Amount due from an associated company is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

(¢) The amount represents the payable for the cost of investment in an associated company which is unsecured and interest

free. According to the Subscription and Shareholders Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into with Intelsat Hong Kong

Limited, the amount is to be paid over a period of four years from the date of the Agreement.

Details of the associated companies. are listed below:

Principal Particulars Percentage
Place of activities and of issued of interest
Name : incorporation place of operation shares heid  in ownership
TVB3 Network Company Limited Thailand Television production  Ordinary shares of 40%
and programming Bahtl0 each
service in Thailand
Galaxy Satellite TV Hong Kong Investment holding Ordinary shares of 49%
Holdings Limited in Hong Kong HKS$1 each
Galaxy Satellite Hong Kong Domestic pay Ordinary shares of #49%
Broadcasting Limited television HKS$1 each
programme service
in Hong Kong
# associated company held indirectly by the group
INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS$’000
Equity securities, at cost
Unlisted 21,354 20,140
Less: Provision for impairment loss (17,696) (15,442)
3,658 4,698
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18 LOANS TO INVESTEE COMPANIES
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20

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Loans to investee companies 51,084 48,940
Less: Provision (37,884) (38,053)
13,200 10,887

The loans to the investee companies are unsecured and interest free, and have no fixed terms of repayment, except for
HK$7.654,000 (2002: HK$6,313,000) which carries interest at 2% per annum above the Canadian Prime Rate. The provision
was made by the directors for the amounts considered irrecoverable.

STOCKS
At 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002, all stocks are stated at cost.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Due from:
Join 1y controlled entities 1,950 53 - -
Associated companies - 2,751 - -
An investee company 2,105 1,922 - -
Relsted parties (note (a)) 20,388 64,856 - -
Trade -eceivables (note (b)) 833,954 773,939 553,498 522,254
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - (70,912) (59,058) (38,335) (35,257)
Prepay ments, deposits and other receivables 204,324 180,879 113,022 86,241
991,809 965,342 628,185 573,238
Notes:

(a) As at 31 December 2003, no current assets were pledged as security for loan. As at 31 December 2002, amounts due
from related parties of HK$13,096,000 were pledged as security for certain short term loans granted of the group.

(b) The group operates a controlled credit policy and allows an average credit period of forty to sixty days to the majority of
thz group’s customers who satisfy the credit evaluation. Cash on delivery, advance payments or bank guarantees are

rejuired from other customers of the group.
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20 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS (Continued)
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At 31 December 2003, the aging analysis of the trade receivables including trading balances due from associated companies,
an investee company and related parties were as follows:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

Current 400,378 406,356 247,004 245,108
1-2 months 202,228 182,887 154,217 137,153
2-3 months 124,803 119,576 92,803 88,789
3-4 months 59,698 59,209 40,684 33,789
4-5 months 16,829 18,893 6,786 6,745
Over 5 months 43,896 46,135 12,004 10,670

847,832 833,056 553,498 522,254

Trade receivables due from:
Third parties 833,954 773,939 553,498 522,254
Jointly controlled entities, associated companies,
an investee company and related parties 13,878 59,117 - -

847,832 833,056 553,498 522,254

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Group Company

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

Dueto:
Jointly controlled entities - 2,993 - -
Associated companies 7,794 16,698 - -
Related parties 509 31,718 - -
Trade payables 93,666 130,612 54,903 96,644
Other accounts payables and accruals 409,558 393,787 198,874 156,064

511,527 575,808 253,777 252,708
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (Continued)
At 31 December 2003, the aging analysis of the trade payables including trading balances due to jointly controlled entities,

associated companies and related parties were as follows:

Current

1-2 months
2-3 months
3-4 months
4-5 months
Over 5 months

Trade payables due to:
Third parties
Joir tly controlled entities, associated
companies and related parties

BANK DEPOSITS AND OVERDRAFTS

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
65,009 98,645 45,156 61,194
29,690 45,117 7,707 26,100
3,158 14,207 1,894 8,526
1,475 3,711 93 732
848 3,173 5 33
1,789 17,122 48 59
101,969 181,975 54,903 96,644
93,666 130,612 54,903 96,644
8,303 51,363 - -
101,969 181,975 54,903 96,644

(a) At 31 December 2003, the group has pledged bank deposits of HK$228,000 (2002: HK$1,618,000) to secure certain

banking facilities and credit facilities granted to the group.

(b) At 31 December 2003, bank overdrafts of HK$6,532,000 (2002: HK$45,970,000) are unsecured.

PROVISIONS

At 1 January 2003
Provision for onerous contracts

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2003

Analysis of total provisions
Non-current

Current

Onerous Contract

Group Company
2003 2003
HK$°000 HK$000
95,277 31,857
(152) -
95,125 31,857

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
62,052 - 10,682 -
33,073 - 21,175 -
95,125 - 31,857 -
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24 SHORT TERM LOANS
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$000 HX$’000 HK$° 000

Short term bank loans, secured 22,842 85,122 - -
Short term bank loans, unsecured 526,526 147,664 450,000 30,000
549,368 232,786 450,000 30,000

25 PENSIONS OBLIGATIONS

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS$’000
Obligations on:
- pensions - defined contribution plans (note (a)) 6,188 6,640
- pensions - defined benefits plans (note (b)) 11,372 7,642
17,560 14,282

Notes:
(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans
Forfeited contributions totalling HK$2,981,000 (2002: HK$4,370,000) were utilised during the year.

Contributions totalling HK$6,188,000 (2002: HK$6,640,000) were payable to the fund at the year end and are included
in accounts payable and accruals.

{b) Pensions - defined benefits plans
The group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme providing benefits to eligible employees located in Taiwan under
the local regulations.

The pension plan is a final salary defined benefit plan. The assets of the funded plan are held separately from those of the
group, being invested through a central trust fund. The plan is valued by a qualified actuary annually using the projected
unit credit method. The latest valuation of the defined benefit plan in Taiwan was carried out as of 31 December 2003 by
PricewaterhouseCoopers. This valuation showed that the aggregate past service liabilities were fully covered by net
assets available for benefits.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:

Group

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$°000

Present value of funded obligations 29,449 21,278
Fair value of plan assets (13,974) (11,214)
15,475 10,064
Unrecognised actuarial losses (4,103) (2,422)
Liability in the balance sheet 11,372 7,642
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25 PENSIONS OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
(b) Pensions - defined benefits plans (Continued)
The amounts recognised in the profit and loss account were as follows:

Current service cost
Inerest cost

E>pected return on plan assets

Tctal, included in staff costs (note 4)

Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:

A: 1 January
E:.change differences
Total expense - as shown above

Contributions paid

A 31 December

The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate
Expected rate of return on plan assets

Epected rate of future salary increases

26 SHAFRE CAPITAL

Authcrised:

At 1 jfanuary 2003 and 31 December 2003

Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 2003 and 31 December 2003

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS$’000
5,338 3,197
911 580
367) (347)
5,882 3,430
Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000
7,642 6,224
162 297
5,882 3,430
(2,314) (2,309)
11,372 7,642
Group
2003 2002
% %
3.50 4.00
2.75 3.25
2.50 3.00
Number of
ordinary shares Nominal
of HK$0.05 each value
HK$°000
1,300,000,000 65,000
438,000,000 21,900
59




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coniinued)

27 RESERVES

(a) Group
Exchange Capital
Share  General Capital Legal fluctuation redemption Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$S000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000

At | January 2003 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 (1,869) 40,118 2,533418 3252332
Arising on consolidation
- subsidiaries - (5,773 (5,773)
- jointly controlled entities 1,504 - 1,504
- associated companies - - 686 636
Exchange translation

differences- - : (21,016) 21,016 -
Profit for the year - - - 440,998 440,998
Transfers - (307) 363 (56)
2002 Final dividend paid

(note 10) - (328,500)  (328,500)
2003 Interim dividend paid

(note 10) (87,600) (87,600)
At 31 December 2003 602,026 70,000 864 7,831 (26,468) 40,118 2,579,276 3,273,647
Representing:
2003 Final dividend

proposed 262,800
Others 2,316,476
Retained earnings

at 31 December 2003 2,579,276
Company and subsidiaries 602,026 70,000 864 7.831 (18,303) 40,118 2,642,629 3,345,165
Jointly controlled entities - (7,620) - {46,933) (54,553)
Associated companies - (545) (16,420 (16,965)
At 31 December 2003 602,026 70,000 864 7831 (26,468) 40,118 2,579,276 3,273,647
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27 RESEARVES (Continued)
(a) Gi-oup (Continued)

Exchange Capital
Share  General Capital Legal fluctuation redemption Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HKS$'000

At 1 January 2002 602,026 70,000 1,171 7.468 (10.465) 40,118 2,362,407 3,072,725
Arising on consolidation

- subsidiaries - - - - 751 - - 751
- jcintly controlled entities - - - - 4,135 - - 4,135
- associated companies - - - - 903 - - 903

Exihange translation

differences - - - - 2,807 - (2,807)
Prfit for the year - - - - - - 589,918 589,918
2001 Final dividend paid - - - - - - (328,500)  (328,500)
2002 Interim dividend paid

(note 10) - - - - - - (87,600} (87,600)
At 31 December 2002 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 (1,869) 40,118 2,533,418 3252332

Representing:
2002 Final dividend

poposed 328,500
Otters 2,204,918

Retained earnings

a 31 December 2002 2,533,418
Company and subsidiaries 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 8,486 40,118 2,608,158  3,337.427
Jointly controlled entities - - - - (9.124) - (65.784) (74,908)
Associated companies - - - - (1,231) - (8,956) (10,187)
At 31 December 2002 602,026 70,000 1,17 7,468 (1,869) 40,118 2,533,418 3,252,332
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27 RESERVES (Continued)
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(b) Company

At 1 January 2003

Profit for the year

2002 Final dividend paid (note 10)
2003 Interim dividend paid (note 10)

At 31 December 2003
Representing:

2003 Final dividend proposed
Others

Retained earnings at 31 December 2003
At 1 January 2002

Profit for the year

2001 Final dividend paid

2002 Interim dividend paid (note 10}
At 31 December 2002

Representing:

2002 Final dividend proposed

Others

Retained earnings at 31 December 2002

Capital
Share General redemption Retained
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$000
602,026 70,000 40,118 2,428,959 3,141,103
- - - 237,174 237,174
- - - (328,500) (328,500)
- - - (87,600)  (87,600)
602,026 70,000 40,118 2,250,033 2,962,177
262,800
1,987,233
2,250,033
602,026 70,000 40,118 2,378,203 3,090,347
- - - 466,856 466,856
- - - (328,500) (328.500)
- - - (87,600)  (87,600)
602,026 70,000 40,118 2,428,959 3,141,103

328,500
2,100,459

2,428,959

In accordance with local laws and regulations of a subsidiary, the subsidiary is required to transfer certain gain on

disposal of fixed assets and the gain on deemed disposal of its associated company to the capital reserve. The application

of the capital reserve in respect of the gain on disposal of fixed assets is restricted to covering operating losses and

conversion into share capital. The capital reserve in respect of the gain on disposal of fixed assets has been transferred

back to retained earnings following the change of the local regulations during the year. The capital reserve in connection

with the gain on deemed disposal of its associated company can only be used to cover operating losses.

In accordance with local laws of a subsidiary, the subsidiary is required to set aside 10% of annual net income less any

accumulated deficit as legal reserve to the extent that the legal reserve amounts to total contributed share capital. The

application of the legal reserve is restricted to covering operating losses and conversion into share capital.
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28

RESERVES (Continued)
(b) Company (Continued)

The capital redemption reserve and share premium account of the group were set up in accordance with the requirements

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Distributable reserves, include retained earnings and general reserve, of the company at 31 December 2003, calculated
under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and amounted to HK$2,320,033,000 (2002:

HK$2,498,959,000).

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Loans, secured

Obligations under finance leases

Amounts due within one year included under current liabilities

The analysis of the above is as follows:

Bank loans
- who!ly repayable within five years
- not wholly repayable within five years

Other loans
- wholly repayable within five years

Obligations under finance leases
- wholly repayable within five years

Amounts due within one year included under current liabilities

Group
2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$’000
62,182 76,626
359 462
62,541 77,088
(5,276) (21,499)
57,265 55,589
26,937 51,160
30,888 20,988
57,825 72,148
4,357 4,478
62,182 76,626
359 462
62,541 77,088
(5,276) (21.,499)
57,265 55,589
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28 LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

At 31 December 2003, the group’s bank loans and other loans (excluding finance lease liabilities) were repayable as follows:

Bank loans Other loans
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000

- within one year 4,806 21,208 111 102
- in the second year 5,081 8,818 4,246 11t
- in the third to fifth year 17,050 21,133 - 4,265
- after the fifth year 30,888 20,989 - -

57,825 72,148 4,357 4,478

At 31 December 2003, the group’s finance lease liabilities were repayable as follows:

Group

2003 2002

HKS$°000 HK$°000

- within one year 395 245
- in the second year - 245
- in the third to fifth year - 57
398 547
Future finance charges on finance leases 36) (85)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 359 462

The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:

- within one year 359 189
- in the second year - 211
- in the third to fifth year - 62
359 462
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29 DEFEFRED TAXATION

The mc vement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) account is as follows:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

At 1 Jawary 55,606 52,438 63,514 59,245
Exchange differences 893 (58) - -
Acquis tion of subsidiaries (note 34(c)) 660) - - -
Deferred taxation charge to profit and loss account (note 8) 16,368 3,226 30,851 4,269
At 31 December 72,207 55,606 94,365 63,514

Deferred income tax liabilities of HK$74,000 (2002: HK$8,000) have not been established for the withholding and other

taxation that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of an investee company.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. The group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$471,450,000 (2002:
HK$468,333,000) to carry forward against future taxable income; these tax losses will expire as follows:

Group
2003 2602
HK$°000 HK$'000
Within one year 1,862 -
From Z to 5 years 6,950 82,441
After 5 years 74,532 87,851
No exgiry date 388,106 328,041

471,450 498,333
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29 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)

during the year is as follows:

(a) Group

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated tax

depreciation Others Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000 HKS$°000
At 1 January 64,403 55,495 1,297 5,251 65,700 60,746
Charged/(credited) to profit
and loss account 71,651 8,920 3,325 (3.953) 74,976 4,967
Exchange differences (13) (12) 5 () (18) (13)
At 31 December 136,041 64,403 4,617 1,297 140,658 65,700
Deferred tax assets
Provisions Tax losses Others Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$S000 HK$000
At | January 10,094 8,308 10,094 8,308
Credited to profit and loss
account 18,169 - 29,467 10,972 1,741 38,608 1,741
Acquisition of subsidiaries
(note 34(c) 660 660
Exchange differences 31 - (880) 45 911) 43
At 31 December 18,138 29,467 20,846 10,094 68,451 10,094
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29 DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
(b) Company

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated tax
depreciation Others Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HKS 000

At [ January 62,483 54,261 1,031 4,984 63,514 59,245
Ctarged/(credited) to profit

and loss account 69,150 8,222 1,716 (3,953) 70,866 4,269
At 31 December 131,633 62,483 2,747 1,031 134,380 63,514

Deferred tax assets

Provisions Tax losses Others Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000 HKS$’000

At 1 January - - .
Crzdited to profit and loss
account 5575 - 29,015 - 5,425 - 40,015
At 31 December 5,575 - 29,015 - 5,425 - 40,015
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

Net deferred tax assets recognised on the balance sheet (23,551) - - -
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the balance sheet 95,758 55,606 94,365 63,514
72,207 55,606 94,365 63,514

The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the following:

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than

12 months (27,563) (5,798) (7,294) -
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
12! months 106,845 65,700 101,659 63,514

e mm  mm mmm
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30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Guarantees for banking facilities granted to

- subsidiaries (note (a))

- an investee company

Guarantee for a performance bond granted to
a subsidiary (note (b))

Notes:

Group

Company

2003 2002

2003 2002

HK$’000 HKS$’000

HK$’000 HK$°000

. . 167,892 86,825
1,111 1,551 . -
- 88,000 . 88,000
1,111 89,551 167,892 174,825

(a) On 18 March 2003, the company provided a guarantee to bank for a standby letter of credit issued to a Taiwanese bank
of NT$735,000,000 (HK$167,892.000) as security for banking facilities provided to a subisidiary.

(b) The guarantee provided to a bank for the performance bond issued to the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative

Region of HK$88 million has been uplifted and replaced by security provided by Galaxy Satellite Broadcasting Limited,

in which the group’s effective equity interest was reduced to 49% on 20 February 2003.

(c) Management anticipate that no material liabilities will arise from the above bank and other guarantees which arose in the

ordinary course of business.

31 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The amounts of commitments for fixed assets are as follows:

Authorised but not contracted for
Contracted but not provided for

Group

Company

2003 2002

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$°000

HK$°000 HK$’000

169,232 191,550 96,663 138,497
73,814 414,174 71,038 382,645
243,046 605,724 167,701 521,142

The group’s share of commitments for fixed assets of the jointly controlled entities themselves not included in the above are

as follows:

Contracted but not provided for
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33

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2003, the group had future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as

follow::
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Land and buildings
-not laer than one year 42,895 106,986 25,064 91,531
-later than one year and not later than five years 36,155 64,700 18,943 38,866
-later than five years 19 34 - -
06 WTLT0 44007 130397
Equipinent and transponders
-not later than one year 98,815 92,673 859 -
-later than one year and not later than five years 186,244 256,375 1,875 -
-later than five years 81,877 112,501 - -
366936 d6ls40 274 -
446,005 633,269 46,741 130,397

TELEVISION BROADCASTING LICENCE

The ccmpany operates under the terms of a licence granted by the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(the G >vernment) which runs for a twelve year period to 30 November 2015. The licence will be subject to a mid-term review
in 2009.
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34 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

70

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow generated from operations

Operating profit

Depreciation charges
Impairment of fixed assets
Amortisation of goodwill
Gains on disposal of fixed assets
Provision for onerous contracts
Loss on investments

Provision for loss on investments
Interest income

Exchange differences

Operating profit before working capital changes

Decrease/(increase) in programmes, film rights and stocks

(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables,
prepayments and deposits

Decrease in trade and other payables and accruals

Increase in pensions obligations - defined benefits plans

Net cash inflow generated from operations

2003 2002
HK$’000 HKS’000
533,164 735,549
235,319 167,111
15,978 -
2,127 ;
(1,613) (148)
95,277 )
1,275 ;
192 -
(3,491) (7.786)
(10,094) (10.412)
868,134 884,314
60,019 (122,738)
(10,251) 181,278
(62,022) (160,577)
3,730 1,418
859,610 783,695
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34 NOTES3 TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year:

Share Obligations

capital under
Minority including Long term Other finance  Short term .
interests premium  bank loans loans leases loans

HKS$°000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$°000 HK$'000 HKS$’000

Balances at | January 2003 424 623,926 72,148 4,478 462 232,786

Capital contributed by minority

shareholders 38,685 - - - - -
Gaiin on deemed disposal of
subsidiaries (27,726) - - - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries
rnote 34(c)) 54,331 - - - - -
E:change differences (640) - 1,137 (19) 116 -
Repayments during the year - - (75,509) (102) (219)  (232,786)
Additions during the year - - 60,049 - - 349,368
64,650 - (14,323) (121) (103) 316,582

Share of profits attributable to

minority interests 18711 - - - - - -
Balances at 31 December 2003 83,785 623,926 57,825 4,357 359 549,368
Bilances at I January 2002 - 623926 87,081 SA8L 91 175,947
E.«change differences (2,689) - 4414 10 53 -
Re:payments during the year - - (21,552) (1,013) (182) (175,947)
Additions during the year - - 2,205 - - 232,786
R:payments of a loan due to a
" minority shareholder (1,156) - - - - -
(3,845) - (14,933) (1,003) (129) 56,839

Share of profits attributable to
minority interests 4,269 - - - = -

Balances at 31 December 2002 424 623,926 72,148 4,478 462 232,786
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34 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
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(c) Acquisition of subsidiaries

Net assets acquired
Fixed assets
Investments in securities
Deferred tax assets
Stocks
Trade and other receivables, prepayment and deposits
Cash and bank balances
Trade and other payables and accruals
Tax payable
Exchange difference
Minority interests

Goodwill

Satisfied by
Investment in a former associated company
Cash

(d) Sales of a subsidiary

Net assets disposed of
Fixed assets
Trade and other receivables, prepayment and deposits
Cash and bank balances
Trade and other payables and accruals

Gain on disposal

Satisfied by
Share of net assets of a former subsidiary
Amount due from a former subsidiary

HK$’000

1,243
378
660
664

23,719
26,972
(10,876)

(212)
1,422
(54.,331)

(10,361)
64.866

54,505

25,377
29,128

54,505

HK$'000

102,016
7,479
5,497

(15.965)

99,027
5213

104,240

(5,009)
109,249

104,240




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following is a summary of the significant related party transactions, which are carried out in the normal course of the

group s business:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

49

(2

S.nce S May 1992, Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited (“Shaw™), a substantial shareholder of the company, has been
providing certain production facilities to the company under a production management agreement. On 31 January 2001,
tke company and Shaw entered into a new production management agreement for a term of two years from | February
20001 to 31 January 2003 at a monthly fee of HK$445,000. The agreement was not renewed upon its expiry date on 31
Jenuary 2003. The amount paid by the company to Shaw during 2003 was HK$445,000 (2002: HK$5,345,000).

On 19 May 1997 and 15 December 1997, the company and Shaw entered into separate tenancy agreements, whereby
Shaw granted to the company tenancies of certain office and car parking spaces. The term of the two tenancies commenced
on 1 July 1997 and 1 November 1997 respectively and both will expire on 30 June 2005. The amount of rental paid by the
é(nmpany to Shaw during 2003 was HK$17,732,000 (2002: HK$17,732,000).

On 30 March 2001, the company entered into a Letter of Intent with Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited (“CNSL”),
in relation to the supply, installation and maintenance of the private automatic branch exchange system and structured
cebling network by CNSL at the new TVB City of the company at a lump sum fee of HK$20,526,000, which is to be
settled by way of installments. The controlling shareholder of the holding company of CNSL is also a director of the
coempany. The formal contract containing the terms as stated in the Letter of Intent was signed in November 2001. The
araount paid by the company to CNSL during 2003 was HK$5,119,000 (2002: HK$8,664,000).

Era Films (Hong Kong) Limited (“‘Era Films”) through its agent, Red River Agents Limited (“Red River”), has purchased
from the company advertising airtime available on the company’s channels in Hong Kong subject to the terms and
ccnditions set out in the rate card published by the company from time to time. Both Era Films and Red River are
associates of Era Communications Co. Ltd. (“Era™), which is a minority shareholder of Liann Yee Production Co. Ltd.
(“LYP”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the company. The income accrued by the company during 2003 was
HK$424,000 (2002: HK$1,766,000).

Sharp-Roxy (HK) Limited (“Sharp-Roxy”) through its agents, Thematic Advertising Limited and Standard Advertising
H<{Limited (both are independent third party and not related to the company), has purchased from the company advertising
ai:time and sponsorship available on the company’s channels in Hong Kong subject to the terms and conditions set out in
th: rate card published by the company from time to time. A shareholder together with his family who controls 50% of
th voting power of Sharp-Roxy is also a director of the company. The income accrued by the company during 2003 was
H<$88,000 (2002: HK$1.,926,000).

Siace 1998, the company has entered into various sub-licencing agreements with an associated company, Galaxy Satellite
Bioadcasting Limited (“GSBL”), to sub-licence certain office, car parking spaces and satellite antenna farm to GSBL.
Prior to the disposal of 51% interest in GSBL by the group on 20 February 2003, GSBL was a wholly owned subsidiary
of the company. The total licence fees paid by GSBL during 2003 was HK$3,690,000.

On 4 September 2001, the company entered into a channel supply agreement with GSBL for the supply of five channels
to GSBL for broadcast on GSBL’s pay television platform in Hong Kong on an exclusive basis for a period of five years
commencing from the commercial launch date of GSBL’s service with an option for either party to renew for another five
years. No income has accrued by the company since the GSBL'’s service has not been launched.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(h) On 20 February 2003, GSBL issued a promissory note in favour of the company in the principal sum of HK$115,564,000,
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being the amount of debt due from GSBL to the company with interest at the rate of 8% per annum. The principal amount
and the accrued interest shall be payable by GSBL to the company in two annual instaliments on 20 February 2007 and
20 February 2008 respectively unless GSBL is publicly floated before either date whereupon the outstanding principal

amount and accrued interest shall be prepaid.

Since 1 January 1995, Era has been acting as the sole distributor of LYP’s cable channels in Taiwan and is responsible for
collecting the income generated from broadcast of LYP’s television programmes on behalf of LYP. On 16 November
2000, the parties renewed the distribution agreement for a period of two years from 1 March 2001. On 13 March 2002,
LYP and Era entered into a supplemental agreement to the distribution agreement varying the amount of commission
payable by LYP to Era as from 1 January 2002. The agreement was not renewed upon its expiry date on 28 February
2003. The fee paid by LYP to Era during 2003 was HK$1,798,000 (2002: HK$10,769,000).

Since 1995, Era has been placing advertisements on the cable television channels operated by LYP, as well as the
channels or magazines of which LYP has been appointed as an agent for recruiting advertisements. As from 1 July 2002,
LYP was only responsible for recruiting advertisements for its own channels and magazines of which LYP was appointed
as agent. The amount received by LYP from Era during 2003 was HK$8,590,000 (2002: HK$2,921,000).

Since 1995, LYP has been representing Era as a marketing agent to recruit advertisements for certain television channels
operated by Era in Taiwan. On 12 July 2001, the parties renewed the agreement for one year from 1 July 2001. Under the
agreement, LYP would deduct 15% of the gross advertising income payable by third party advertisers arising from
advertisements placed through LYP on the channels operated by Era as commission and pay the balance to Eraon a
monthly basis. It was agreed between the parties that LYP would not receive any commission for the advertisements paid
by non-cash consideration. The amount (before volume rebates) received by LYP during 2003 was nil (2002:
HK$19,681,000). The volume rebates paid by LYP to third party advertisers during 2003 was nil (2002: HK$20,340,000).

Since 1 August 1998, Era has been providing LYP with optical fibre networking service in Taiwan, On 21 March 2003,
the parties renewed the service agreement for one year from | January 2003, whereby Era would provide a 45 MB optic
fibre line, maintenance and management of 14 optic fibre hubs and uplink control room at a monthly fee of HK$295,000
(NT$1,300,000) (inclusive of 5% sales tax). On 28 August 2003, the parties entered into a supplemental agreement
whereby (i) the term of the agreement would be extended for a further six months to 30 June 2004; and (ii) the monthly
fee payable by LYP to Era would be reduced to HK$174,000 (NT$765,000) (inclusive of 5% sales tax) commencing
from 1 August 2003. The fee paid by LYP to Era during 2003 was HK$2,789,000 (2002: HK$6,849,000).

{m) Since 28 October 2000, LYP has been providing Era with satellite equipment and technical services while Era has been

providing LYP with satellite relay programme services in Taiwan. On 30 January 2003, the parties entered into an
agreement to renew the arrangement for one year from 1 January 2003. Under the renewal agreement, (i) the monthly
fees (inclusive of 5% sales tax) payable by Era to LYP were reduced to HK$669,000 (NT$3,000,000) as from | February
2003; and (ii) the monthly fees (inclusive of 5% sales tax) payable by LYP to Era were reduced to HK$334,000
(NT$1,500,000). This arrangement was renewed for another year from 1 January 2004 on the same terms and conditions.
The fees received by LYP from Era during 2003 was HK$8,423,000 (2002: HK$15,586,000) and the fees paid by LYP to
Era during 2003 was HK$4,208,000 {2002: HK$7,754,000).
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
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Sitce 1 July 1999, LYP has been acting as the advertising agent of Interface Co. Ltd. (“Interface”) (an associate of Era
un:il 26 Febrnary 2003, hence a related party of the company upto that date), to recruit advertisements in printed publications
puolished and distributed by Interface and responsible for business planning in Taiwan, whereby LYP received an agreed
percentage of the advertising revenue net of monetary equivalent of advertisements which were paid by non-cash
cosideration as commission. The income received by LYP from Interface during 2003 was HK$797,000 (2002:
HI$5,849,000).

LYP entered into various agreements with a jointly controlled entity, Hsin Chi Broadcast Co. Ltd. (“HCB”) to provide
satellite transmission service to LYP. The agreements were terminated on 15 September 2003. The service fees paid by
LYP to HCB during 2003 was HK$3,799,000 (2002: HK$10,213,000).

On 16 April 1999. TVBI Company Limited (“TVBI”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the company, agreed to sub-lease
part of the satellite transponder capacity to Era. The sub-lease agreement was superseded by a revised agreement dated
13 January 2000 varying the monthly fee and the contract period to commence on 1 January 2000 and expire on 31
March 2006. On 28 April 2001, TVBI and Era entered into a supplemental agreement to the revised agreement, pursuant
to which the parties agreed that the transponder capacity leased from TVBI to Era would be reduced from 27 MHZ to
12.5 MHZ as tfrom 1 March 2001. The fee received by TVBI from Era during 2003 was HK$5,159,000 (2002:
HX$5.167,000). '

0121 May 2002, TVBI and MEASAT Broadcast Network Systems Sdn. Bhd. (“MBNS™), an associate of the minority
shareholder of two of the company’s non-wholly owned subsidiaries, entered into a deal memorandum, pursuant to
which TVBI would license television programmes to MBNS as part of the programme line up of a channel owned and
operated by MBNS for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30 September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and
B:unei. The income accrued by TVBI during 2003 was HK$82,235,000 (2002: HK$47,736,000).

On 25 June 2002, TVBI acting as an agent of LYP entered into a deal memorandum with MBNS for the grant of
broadcast right in respect of a Mandarin language channel for the pay television services operated by MBNS and its
affiliated company for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30 September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and
Brunei. The income accrued by LYP during 2003 was HK$21,767,000 (2002: HK$15,566,000).

Cn 26 June 2002, TVB Satellite TV Entertainment Limited (“TVBSE”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the company,
entered into a deal memorandum with MBNS for the supply of two Mandarin language channels to MBNS for broadcast
01 the pay television services operated by MBNS and its affiliated company for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30
September 2004 on an exclusive basis in Malaysia and Brunei. The income accrued by TVBSE during 2003 was
FK$25,988,000 (2002: HK$11,722,000).

On 8 July 2002, MBNS appointed TVBSE as its advertising agent responsible for advertisement and sponsorship sales

of certain channels of MBNS in Malaysia and Brunei for the period from 16 April 2002 to 30 September 2004. The

income accrued by TVBSE during 2003 was HK$26,192,000 (2002: HK$16,500,000).

Since 1998, GSBL has been providing TVBI, TVBSE and TVB (Australia) Pty. Ltd. various uplink and playback services.
The service fees paid to GSBL during 2003 was HK$36,599,000.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coniinued)

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Apart from the above, the other related party transactions, the amounts of which involved were not significant to the
group, include:
- Rental income from leasing of facilities and office premises,
- Income from sub-licensing of news reports rights,
- Income from disposal of fixed assets,
- Income from sub-lease of transponder segments,
- Expense on licensing of film rights,
- Rental expense on leasing of production spaces and facilities, and
- Payment for customer service call centre.

36 APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS
The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 17 March 2004.
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NOTES 10 THE ACCOUNTS (continuca)

37 SUBSIDIARIES

Percentage
Issued and fully paid of equity
ordinary preference capital held by
Place of share share the the
Name incorporation capital capital Group Company Principal activities
# iTVB Holdings Limited British Virgin HK$10,000 - 100 100 Investment holding
Islands

Jade Aniniation Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 100 Animation investment,

Internat onal Limited licensing and

distribution

Long Wisiom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 100 Dormant

OHE Facilities Limited: Bermuda US$20,000 - 100 100 Inactive

TVB Investment Limited Bermuda US$20,000 - 100 100 Investment holding

TVB (Overseas) Limited Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 100 Investment holding

TVB Satellite TV Holdings Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 100 Investment holding

Limited

TVBI Company Limited Hong Kong  HK$2,000,000 - 100 100 Investment holding

and programme

licensing

TVBO Production Limited Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 100 Owner of film rights

and programme

licensing

Capital E npire Limited British Virgin US$1,000 - 100 - Owner of film rights

Islands and programme

licensing

CC Decoders Ltd. United Kingdom GBP2 - 100 - Provision of decoders

Condor Entertainment The Netherlands EURI18,400 - 100 - Programme licensing

B.V. and distribution

# Countles: B.V. The Netherlands EURI18,400 - 100 - Inactive

Countles: Entertainment Taiwan  NT$1,000,000 - 100 - Investment holding
(Taiwan) Co. Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

37 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and fully paid
ordinary preference

Percentage
of equity
capital held by

Place of share share the the

Name incorporation capital capital Group Company Principal activities

# Extra Profit Holdings British Virgin HKS$1 - 100 - Investment holding
Limited Islands

# Fairwork Group Limited British Virgin US$1,000 - 100 - Investment holding
Islands

# Golden Star Video Malaysia MYR10,000 - 51 - Inactive

Library Sdn. Bhd.

+ Interface Co. Ltd. Taiwan NT$199,800,000 - 6476 - Magazine publication

# iTVB Limited British Virgin HK$10,000 - 100 - Investment holding
Islands

Jade Animation Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 - Provision of animation

Company Limited services

# Jade Animation Hong Kong HK$500,000 - 100 - Animation productions

Productions Limited and investment holding

Jade Multimedia Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 - Animation investment,

International Limited licensing and distribution

Liann Yee Production Taiwan NT$880.000,000 - 70 - Production of television

Co. Ltd. programmes, leasing of

film studios and

advertising

* QOriental Home Canada CADI100 - 100 - Programme licensing

Entertainment Inc. and distribution

Peony Holding N.V. Netherlands USS100  US$6,000 100 - Investment holding and

Antilles provision of services for

programme productions

# Request Investments British Virgin HK$1 - 100 - Investment holding
Limited Islands

# Roverly B.V. The Netherlands EUR18,400 - 100 - Inactive
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (coniinued)

37 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Percentage
Issued and fully paid of equity
ordinary preference capital held by
Place of share share the the
Name incorporation capital capital Group Company Principal activities
The Chinzse Channel Hong Kong HK$4 - 100 - Provision of satellite and
Limitec subscription television
programmes
The Chinzse Channel United Kingdom GBP1,111 - 100 - Provision of services for
Limitec programme productions
The Chinzse Channel France EUR37,000 - 100 - Provision of satellite and
(France) SAS subscription television
programmes
The Chines: Channel Cayman Islands GBP89,640 - 100 - Investment holding
(Holdings) Limited
# Toysters.\nimation British Virgin US$1,000 - 55 - Dormant
International Ltd. Islands
TVB (Australia) Pty. Ltd. Australia A$5,500,000 - 100 - Provision of satellite
_ - and subscription
television programmes
TVB Fac lities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 - Provision of services for
programme productions
* TVB Holdings (USA) Inc. USA US$6,010,000 - 100 - Investment holding and
programme licensing
and distribution
TVB International Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 - Inactive
TVB Macau Company Macau MOP25,000 - 100 - Provision of services
Limitec. for programmes
productions
* TVB (Meauritius) Limited Mauritius Us$2 - 100 - Investment holding
§ TVB Putlishing Holding Hong Kong  HK$8,550,000 - 7368 - Investment holding
Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Continued)

37 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Percentage
Issued and fully paid of equity
ordinary preference capital held by
Place of share share the the

Name incorporation capital capital Group Company Principal activities

TVB Publications Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 7368 - Magazine publications

TVB Satellite Broadcasting Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 - Provision of

Limited programming and

channel services

* TVB Satellite Platform, USA  US$3,000,000 - 100 - Provision of satellite

Inc. and subscription

television programmes

TVB Satellite TV Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 - Provision of satellite

Entertainment Limited and subscription

television programmes

# TVB (Shanghai Holdings) British Virgin USs1 - 100 - Dormant
Limited Islands

TVB (UK) Limited United Kingdom GBP2 - 100 - Investment holding

* TVB (USA) Inc. USA US$10,000 - 100 - Provision of satellite and

subscription television

programmes

TVB Video (UK) Limited  United Kingdom GBP1,000 - 100 - Property rental

TVB.COM Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 - Internet web portal

TVBO Facilities Limited Bermuda US$12.000 - 100 - Provision of services

for programme

productions

# Zennora Group Limited British Virgin US$1.,000 - 100 - Investment holding
Islands

* FHELHARIT( L) The People’s US$350,000 - 100 - Animation design

HIRAF Republic of
China, limited

liability company
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

37 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
None o7 the subsidiaries have issued any loan capital. Except for TVBO Facilities Limited which operates principally in
Taiwan Singapore, Malaysia, Australia, North America and Europe, all subsidiaries operate principally in their place of

incorporation.

* The accounts of these subsidiaries have been audited by firms other than PricewaterhouseCoopers, which do not materially
affect the resuits of the group.

# The accounts of these subsidiaries are not audited.

§ On 20 November 2001, TVB Publishing Holding Limited issued a total of 9,000,000 ordinary shares (with a par value of
HK$0.10 per share) at HK$8.60 per share to its minority shareholders as unpaid shares. These shares will not entitle
voting and dividends rights until paid. As at 31 December 2003, 4,500,000 ordinary shares were paid and the balance of
4,500,000 ordinary shares were remain outstanding.

+ The group increased its equity interest in Interface Co. Ltd. by 29.5% and it became a subsidiary during the year. The
acquired business did not contribute significant turnover and operating result to the group for the year ended 31 December
2003,
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MAATMSEE 2 EGEERE - ZEREBEPAREGEERERS - 2AFRESRMIELMRETEE 28 ) FIR
TERE -

Sharp-Roxy{HK)Limited EBE 7 B NFHETBERAA LG BEESRERED - ARNFIESZE=1E+ R ARBIEF
Sharp-Roxy' HK)Limited 50% & & EHE -

B L SCAmA  REEREERAR - AAFSANBAAMER T ENEREAF CEBNA LT ESERTRREEEE
EZEREE o

BZOOZF+=A=+—8 » REHA RS2 s LA BITRMA T - EERTEMBRSSAFR G
A EANT -

BREEER 0.05 THIEEREE

THE BT A

HAHES KIS NEER & BHaH(%)

b AE L - 1,146,000z 141,174,828* (a) 142,320,828 32.49%
FlEERE 602,144 - 16,701,000 (b) 17,303,144 3.05%
FllsEH 1,262,415 - - 1,262,415 0.28%
TikEE 1,146,000% - - 1,146,000 0.26%
Filgz 00,000 - - 800,000 0.14%
FTE= - - 300,000 {c) 300,000 0.07%
BEH 100,000 - - 100,000 0.02%

Wat : b3 H £ ALRMEEER DREE « ATET o T EERE ) 38 - A LH RS -

(a)  EANEMOSRIHAE RS (EHE ) ERATHE 113,888, 628 IR T R AR ES (B ) BIRATHFE 27,286, 20088411 » ML T
T Bk kBT 8 Shay Holdings Inc. S3HIEE 74.38% & 100% IAES - RS TE G L EES(EHESHE Shaw
Hold ngs Inc. T IRARES - '

(b) R IRB A FIE Trio Investment Corporation S.A.FFH 10,377,000 BEi%{7 » Crystal Tnvestments Limited F#H 1,581,000 A&R%
73~ Compass Inc. ¥HE 3,162,000 A% B Bonus Inc.$1E 1,581,000 AxR%(n - FlEER L e LR E AN R AES -
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EEFHRSE @)

(c) EHBRODEBVELEERLFTRE  MEEHIRFROFN2AEAEE -

XL R MR B o RO R B AT B TR S SRR R T R BT R
AT A Rl BV S SR RO -

Lot BMZOO=F T ZR="1—H » Fof &= d/TER R EREE S IR RIS A SR E (FRa R LA
HATFT AR R (F 2 R A5 R R M) BURR 1 BORERARL (0 SNBSSV IE R BOR & -

FERE
BZOO=ZF+"A=+—H » RIEES AR RIERAFERN EERR ST - FRFICEAS TIIEERRE
BIEALECHTRA 3% KU LivEa(EHBREaEE) - SR TYERRITEREN LR C @M MIER -

IR EEER 0. 05 JTTHY HEBITRE

LEREE HIrE(%)

AR L6 (B ) B IR A E] 113,888,628* 26.00%
HERES(EE)ERAF 27,286,200% 6.23%
Marathon Asset Management Limited 26,288,000 (i) 6.02%
State Street Corporation 22,451,808 (ii) 5.13%

et - biigtE * ALHE B3 TEHEVG ) 535~ ALREEE -
(1) EEESTLEERENSHEE -
(i) EZEHELEH State Street Bank & Trust Companv ##5 * T State Street Corporation 98 HZEILAER -

EXEle 2R EBEE - R ARG - R_OO=8+"H =+—8 » RBEESRIEHRIE 336 (FAFBZLN
i SRR AR AL F SEAER SR (T8 RS G RGO - FIRR S ES P EE A AT C BT
A% Bl AT RERE -

1) UTRGBEAAFEATEREZMERS  MiALSCHEETHES RS EMERATTHZH D TaEE
ZHEBR

a) H—AN—EAARAE AT EERE-MELE(EE ERAT AR D E RS S F e E iRt
ETEWERMETALNT - P -OO0—E—A=+—H - FAFHET R T—ERMEERGE > - 00—&E
F—HEE-ZOO=ZE—H=+—Hit ' BERE  BEEHSEM5, 0007 « FEFEEREDL - 00=F—
AZ+—HREBTTIEE - AAFBR OO ENE FENR 28 B S8 145,000 7T -

b) B—NNtEARR+HBE-NNEEFTZATEH » £AFHEFKSRET I FEH SRS » Bl - FREELT
R EENREEKEE S — TR IS TN E B E T » IRTEH SRS 2 e SR m—7L
AEECA—BE—TNEE+—E—BEE_OORESRA=Z+HE - ANFR -ZOOZEREMTEZHEE
HEBE 17,732,000 7T °

c) BZOO—E=ZH=+H » KAFE Chevalier (Vetwork Solutions) Limited (T CNSL DEIIZIEMEIE - RAEEK
CNSLA AR Tl BB BN IE - ZE L REE PAREETENE - BEERERE0,526,00000 » MELISG
AL - ONSLEAAT —EBIHBEA L SHOSLBAAFZH#EAL - BEEREMERRCERXEH
ERZO0—F+—RFTL - ZAFRZOO=FAE ONSL ZBIBEEENR 5,119,000 7T
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EEFRSEE (@)

d) Era Films (Hong Kong) Limited ((Era Films))EiZ@HICHE Red River Agents Limited (' Red River J) #EARN
BT HIE 2 EE R GG - mALFIEERATRERZEEZEERRE © Fra Films K Red River3d
BALF—F2EWBAF — HERERMDERLF THE 1) 2 FERH — ERAMEERRMERAT (FR)

ZHRE A B Era Film feRed River IBALFIZEEAT - ARFRIZOCO=ZFAZEERGEEE
424,000 7T ©

e) Sharp-Roxy (HE) Limited (" Sharp-RoxyJ) EEBELIHE Thematic Advertising Limited & Standard
Advertising FK Limited (FEEBIEII S = R EANFIMHRE) AN T ST 882 (8 5 R 2GR ME 5 -
MAARBERATNEEZIBE 2 E SRR ER o Sharp-RoxvBAAT —EBZH{E AL » & Sharp - Rovy
BALBEZHEAL « ALFAR_OO0=ZFRZ2EI R 88,000 7T

f) m—hAE-A—Bf EREREHEZERIHEE B IREZEREREE » W AEREE I
FHBMEEGRE S 2Fi3lE - RO00FE+—AT7/H » 5SS mHERERE > 5 -00—F=F—
HEEAER - P00 E=A+=H » BWEEERR/SHHEITIENES  LESAE OO0 E—F~0BHE
B FERZHEEHE - ZoBER —CO=8 A - BB TLHE - MER-OOZFREXZTFK
ZEFEEEE 1,798,000 TL(HE 7,937,000 91 ©

g) H—NhAEH  EFREREERECEREREE  LIRHBEEEEEES 2 EE s s iEE
TELCA-HE BWEREAESEATCERBAEREEREES M HERERES - B
ERTHEEEEN 8,590,000 T(HEHF 37,907,000 7T) ©

h) - B AAAER  EREEFEFEENEREEEREEENER - BER _O0=ZERfTFERCBES
AL 651,000 TL(FTHEHE 2,874,000 7T) »

L FIBIHREM AT - e EHEREH SRR EZEEE - I - OO0OFESA+H/LHE - BEE
L ST 2 R M P RN BTHEG VIR ERNESTE EREERFEHER
S EMTTHEMZEFAGHE - BER —OO=SERIEERZBEHE AR, 297,000 t(FHT &8 5,722,0007T) °

0
e

9..4
F

rﬂlﬂ ‘lﬂt rﬂlﬁ

J) BZOOZERA=+—H > BAF—2EMBLAF — EEEFREB)BRAT (T ERER B ) ) EARLTEWR
F—IEREN BT T EARHE 2% A1 — YEASAT Broadcast Network Systems Sdn.Bhd.(TMBNS DETSZAZ B {H
T Bt BEERER) ¥H-_OCTFEEA+AEREZCONE LA =+ HIEEAR - IREEHEETE TuBNS
HE RASE ZAEER BAR A R D EER R BN - ERER (B )R OO0 =ZFER ZEI A EHER 82,235,000
5T

k) BZOOZHEARBTTAEH » EREEER) LIRSS SEBNSE IS FHTH - ZEBSHE_O0ZF
M A-ASEEEZCOME R =+ HLHRE - mEEm NS REBRE AR SR E R 2 BB R
PGB — R EREIRE - BN —OCO=ZFNZ 2B/ EEH 21,767,000 7T ©

1) BRZOOCZERAZHSH » BLF—2EMWEBAT] — TVB Satellite TV Entertainment Limited (M TVBSEJ)
BLBNSET ISR E R - WEERHE \)O‘E@Hﬂ*/\ﬁiﬁ‘@@@ﬁﬂﬁN‘f“Elﬂ:EﬂFEJ e R fREEaEsA
BT MBNS o (HE R BER B A E I B AR R RO S 2 B E RS RSB L EE - TVBSER ZOO=HF
Wz BRI 25,988,000 7C °

m) BZOOZHEALHA/NH » MBNSEE TVBSE BREENHE » AFH-_OO-FNA+RHEE_OORELA=F

E AR MBNS R R FE sl R MURASE 28 THE B EE S BB - TVBSE OO ZEANLREERARER
26,192,000 7T °
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FOFFTA B TERCERE LA (a) E(n) B2 SR _LfZe 5 Ty A N T EF R E i PRI
—IREER R EEEAN - ARRMETEATEE A GEFINA AL FEIE = IR ISE R 2B -
R HRZOO0ZERZEMPARSENAEER TR T A LA R REERFEI E 2R ERE -

AE 2 REEF SR L (a) E(n) B2 XS MEKE R RMEE LT % E,

(1) EHZSEHARATEERZAN

(1) BUE S ESRA AT B B T 2 B

(i11) BHZSASWRAET L GHME 5 ARG » TR AT BT S S RSS2
TRE R

(iv) WREESELSHZHERE -

H—ANEEFANER—LANELA+LHE  AAFSREMEE—FTHAE—ZE 11,922,000 T(FHEH
52,500,000 7T ) —2E R 114,213, 000 TT (&M 500,000,000 70 ) ZSRATRIE TR » M/EBREKRERBHEZIREL
> HRIEEZ R HEREREATERTHET - PZOOZFE=A=+H  HECELEEBR—HITHIL—EHE%
1,050,000, 0007CZ ¥R TREE LRI R TN ESRITRIE - B T ZEWRITREFLIERN %S » RAFBI/EEE
HERATHIE — KRBT T HEREPHEZRELHHER REeFEEN 167,892,000 T(HEH
735,000,000 70 ) Z A FIEE R 5 F3E - BRR S # S B —4 - BMAEHERER  AORAFRETE
B-RITZHREAFTIERCERE - PEEDR  BECHAZETRERESEN 133,205,000 T(FHEH
583,146,000 JC)

ERNE—2EMEBAT — TVB (Overseas) Limited ([ TVRO 1) —EEEHMEEMEZEH T AAT—HE2ENBLA
5] — The Chinese Channel (Holdings) Limited ([ TCCHJ) © MRS SE/E DRI T HGEERI TR SR AT 2% &
HEEEENEN. 59 2ELE « A: » TVBOMEHEHER TCon Z B HELL IS HFEME ST ICCHEREEES -
MBZOOZE /AT AH - TVBIHIEL TRE ZICCHRT ~ HEitEXAM EEFHEHEE T A LR —2BWE A
— TVB Investment Limited (F TVRIL 1) & o

BZOO=ZF+H=+=8 " TVBIL ZAE 1CCH ZMEPEIEE — Pacific Media PLC (TPMPJ) & Global First
Investments Limited (I Global 1) FLE BHEH TCCH ZARIEET 1738 - ARIEEE PP B Global & EHEFTILZ IR - TVBIL
FIEREE S BIR THEE 3, 727, 778 TR AR 1,272,222 MBS & 510 TCCHZ 26.84% F2 9. 16% IR - T B 7R
B o TVBIL K> TCCH Z BB 64% 3802 100% - [AlE - TCCHIRALE TVBIL 2 2 EM B AT -

H—UAEAR—HE  ERUBHEESEREVEMERE - P _O0=E=ZA2+—H » §I{IHIZHE RS
B —F > HZOO=ZFE—F—HEER - B » G LIER 205,100 T(FEH1,300,00070) Z HE (B 5%HE
B EHERE—GREERSTEM T T  EREE N E BB E R FEEET TR E28E - BT
OCO=ZFEAB AT » ETRHEERERE > Bl O REFIENE—PERAEAZ-OCHFEAA=TH &
(1DHZOO=FEAA—H&  BEENTEZABEBRERE 173,655t (F#E#765,0000T) (HIESHHER) -
BRER _OCOCZERMTERZERHSEE 2,789,000 TL(HE% 12,310,000 5T) »

HZOOOFE+FAZ+AHE - BECEERTECBIREEERH L ETREAFEREBHEEEERHTEEEGE
ETEESRE - POO=F—R=+H » FTHHFIHEst DiREEy—=  A-00=F—F—HE%E%5 -

REFHHHE : (DH-OO=ZF_A—HEE » EREMHEEZABR(ERE 5% HER) MEEEN 669,000 T(HEHE
3,000,000 7C) ¢+ (i1)BFEEME 2 BB (B 52 85 EM ) R ERE 334,500 TT(FTEH 1,500,0005T) - HIERHE
H_OONFE—HA—HEREREFRGHERER —F - BERZ_OO=FARIERZBERE#ER 8,423,000 T(H
AN 37,172,000 00) ¢ MFHEL_OO=EANFERIEHREHE 4,208,000 TT(HTEH 18,571,000 7T) °

P—NAENA+AE > ERER(ER FE-ETSHEESRAETER - HAHEBREEEE-C00F—A+
S HEFTIZEETmEA RS - AR EWHHEAE LSRN EH —COOFE—A—HEBE -—COSE=/ =+
—Bi#d - BOO—ENA T+ AH  BRERER SEREBE TR U —THEwHRE - 8 FTAEE
HEZOO—FE=ZA—HENERER(EE) METERZEERFEHTIMRE 1. k- EEEE(ER)PBR -0
OZFEAREEERZERSER 5,159,000 JT(ZEIT 663,000)




EEFESE @)

7)) BRIZOOZHENATRE  Roml—HREETERE - EREBRHERAR( EE DEERGTIHE Bt - 2EFRE
D260, 0007L(HTEH1,150,00000 ) 2 A B (FEEHER) - HIZOO0ZF AR HERSEIERL HEENR
% BHF - SRR REMEGRREER " OO0ZEZ AR ARE - EER-O0=ZERIRINER 2B R BEY
563,000 JL(ETEHE 2,485,000 7T) °

8) BZOOZEAA+TLE > ERER(HE) BRABRKIEZEMNBLTNFTERRZMAEAL — ASTRO
Entertainment Networks Ltd.(TAENL J) ETIIFFETHRR - #BLL - ERER(EIE ) ST aeNL S TETEH VR IE » F5F
AENLAJTEENE 2 RBEE RS HEE - BURT - HZ00NE—H—8 AL Al OO0 E—A—HFIEE 8
REBRGENEE ZHER - DERE OEIRE - STRTREITEE LT L 8E R e & - BRrmEne
FARRMIES —OO=ZE Rl » ERER(EE) R _O0=FEnNitEZEIHA -

BE - HESEBDRD
AR FRE P R R A A FUD A @ - WOt - AAFSERBAFDENTREEE R ERAFHEME @R -

TEHERER
FEER  RERREARRER JBEERAEARE S ZHEE PINEREZ30%

REEE
BT B RTESHREALFEEMRES EMAEREEZEMI - RATRRAERCERTRIE S L HMERLT
( TEEACHT ) 3BsR LRI ( T ETARR D ) BSR4 2 fR(ERE R ~FH -

BENEEE
BB T E R AR 4P AR 2 < REERSTR  ARFIZEREZEGEN— UNNE—A—HAGL - WRAHEE &
EingHL e (RIFUERGET ) A BERE -

FUEEOHAEHFHUENNERRTESREL LTI 2 BN EERR - #RER T EERI NS EERINTE
TR EREREE - FUREGH (VEIUIFTESER - HHIRASREE - FE=HIAHEREE - TEEEY
BEERNE BITERAgHE -

BB
FEEIRE CRHBEREUVCEGRHEIBBAEY - B ERS R - ERTEEERET -

AEE T

AR
TR

& —O0OmE=A++H
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LEVHOE

« ERRE R IEE TR B 2 A -
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BEEERTEL)
BREATE ] (B T E )
RE(EETET)

R R ISR (B EETT)

EEF(ET)

EEHE(EREFET)
HAFEFRHEGEEEETD)

BEATF(EREEERT)

RIEFTEEE (EREET)
REEEEREETT)

mEEEEREET)

A (R EE)

ER(EREET)

BREEZ(BREET)

BEERBEET) .

RFRERRREEE(ERETET)

BIERARREWTER)

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

3,252 3,490 3,265 3,162 3.311
571 889 663 684 485
79 141 111 90 25

506 774 589 590 441

1.17* 1.77 1.35 1,33 1.01
- - - - 63

701 992 1,654 2,166 2,365
111 107 105 31 23
10 16 19 25 238

72 48 5 5 4

24 11 11 11 13

- - - - 24

2,670 3,010 2,434 2,009 1,988
(884)  (1,077)  (1,002) (905)  (1,112)
2,704 3,107 3,226 3,393 3.606
22 22 22 22 22

2,543 2,962 3,073 3,252 3,274
2,565 2,984 3,095 3,274 3,296
44 45 - - 84 .

- - _ - 62

95 78 78 63 68

- - 53 56 96

2,704 3,107 3,226 3,393 3,606




BEEE S

BERR %ﬁﬂﬁ’&? (BEBFMALZARAR)EBRE

FEBENC ERERE106EF152H.2RE » ?&%Wﬁ BTz RE BT E RN G2 RRRER -

EERIETSECET
EHATE I ESERAERATZIEE - CRAZSRERAT RSN  EFLARTES L OHER  THER
MRS B AR -

ARHE e BERRBFEL AR - HYEFREFHEREURR - IHEEEABIGIE 4 B BRI RS - BRIzt
R EBREMER - FLYETTERARSHINEDEMEMATE FBOREEFEE -

BRZER

ARBETC EIRE R G AGRTE LR EUERE TR TIF - FEE S g B R E R R R EEE
W28 MEETEEENRAIR R R EAMGEPE iR ERR S EA B AR HEEE BB - &
HEERE AL R R RS GRTECR -

BETE FRAETEN TR » LA AR RS LT G RAEER S  LIEEET /M8 - MEFIRER
CEREAHEERNE - (FHEEZETE - £ MEHji"EH# P RZBEITE R SR EMB S ERHEEE LG RM - LT
REAFMEFZ TR TR RIGH G 2 &K

BER

AEGHER R - BRZIRE RUEERAFHE FEAREEEEN OO ZF+ A=+ EHER BRI - REEH
BEZHILFE GV EHEeRE - WEREELSFRIIZBRET -

BB SIS E R
ERREGTHT

B# > —OOME=A++H
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TSIERIR
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24
Efturia

SR A
SERTENZ

HIBAE %)/ YA

A e B AT B
HE—HBARIA 2

o EEER

SRR
FEHERE

BN E]
ErERATER
A
BRAR IR R
DR

R SRR

106

i 2003 2002
T AT

2 3,311,162 3,161,862
(1,692,513) {1,543,362)

1,618,649 1,618,300

2 37,922 41,083
(442,818) (435,518)

(574,207) (489,409)

(106,382) 893

3(b) 27,726 -
5,213 -

3 566,103 735,549
7 (17,202) (21,945)
(47,080) (28,103)

(16,734) (1,250)

485,087 684,251
8 (25,378) (90,064)
459,709 594,187

(18,711) (4,269)

9 440,998 589,918
10 350,400 416,100
11 1.0l FERE1.35 7T




moEERER

ZOO=ZEAZRE+—H#HE

bfa 2003 2002
T BB
WA 12 62,739 -
FEEE 13 2,365,231 2,166,651
FEEH E 15 22,714 80,879
B /N =) 16 238,234 25,6853
REES 17 3,658 4,698
B REIEE 18 13,200 10,887
RICFRIEE 29 23,551 -
REEE
B E R FrhiE 605,459 638,734
prged 19 15,242 21,322
O E R M L R~ TR RS 20 991,809 965,342
aJ ez E 13,512 -
IRHERITTEER 22 228 1,618
W& T IRITHER 361,783 362,150
... 1,988,033 2,009,166 _
mEaE .
A BN R R BB 21 & 25(a) 511,527 575,808
R 25 33,073 -
HERES. 24 549,368 232,736
FRATES 22 6,532 45,970
REEE I —ENEEER 28 5,276 21,499
FE TR 5,805 28,410
e LINLLS8L 904,473
REE=ESH 876,452 1,104,603
3,605,779 3,393,493
BEHRE
A& A 26 21,900 21,900
B 07 3,273,647 3,252,332
FE St A 3,295,547 3,274,232
DB RIS 83,785 424
0 23 62,052 ~
ERAE 28 57,265 55,589
BIRGEL: 25(b) 11,372 7,642
FICIRTEFE 29 95,758 55,606
BEH TS
) B
3,605,779 3,303,493
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BEESERX
ZOO=EF+=-A=+—BiHE
F3E 2003 2002
BT R
EEEE . 13 2,036,723 1,678,350
ERpEEEANGl] 14 336,022 408,452
/N 16 120,883 -
RENEE
IEN AT 526,160 574,316
77 19 3,433 4,383
B 5 TN e B fEUR - T E RS 20 628,185 573,238
Bl P9 13,512 -
R R RITHTE 149,158 206,004
1,320,448 1,357,941
REAE
BRI B TR R TEE T B 21 253,777 252,708
1 23 21,175 -
MEERERITEE o EIRF 24 450,000 30,000
FEfTTRIE - 25,318
I 24952 308,226
MENEEIRE 585,486 1,049,715
3,089,124 3,226,517
EHHR
R 26 21,900 21,900
= 27 2,962,177 3,141,103
RS 2,984,077 3,163,003
HEE 23 10,682 -
RICRTEA S 29 94,365 63,514
BiE ik
- HDS
3,089,124 3,226,517
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MoERZER

BZE_COZE+ ZB=+—HIFE

A —HZ S

SRS B E]  HEERIE R
PR nR R E R R

Rt EEIRIE < (F18)/ &3 8

FEFEF
BE

B RA=t—HZEER

HEE 2003 2002
ERTIT T IT
e 8,274,232 3,094,625
27 (3,583) 5,789
e (8,583) 5,789
L 440,998 ] 589,918
A (416,100) (416,100)
3,295,547 3,274,232
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moRERER

BE-OCO=E+A=+—HitEE

FEE 2003 2002
BT T BT T
R TEE
REBEL THSTAPE 34(a) 859,610 783,695
TR (16,443) (27,036)
T EERER (43,490) (78,716)
TSR (1,849) (9,801)
mmEhzReR AR ToT88 868,142
BEEE
BEEEEE (549,264) (663,443)
BEOEESEIBE - 50,789
(&0 / FREGEE = B 2HI 2 SR 1T1E (4,774) 1,212
B /() BT —H E s B 41 (94)
TR — B\ TR (11,634) -
UWHEH BN A » HIRREB A ZHE 34(c) (2,156) -
HE—WBAT - IREHZRE 34(d) (5,497) -
—HEEH E RS SRR 12,548 -
F—BEAmo®E (138,100) (6,785)
HEREEE 9,403 4,636
BRI 2 3,515 7,169
BREM LRGP R .21 (808,516)
BRI ZREFARE e _ounew0 61,626
HEEE 34(b)
LEIREE A LER 38,685 -
EHRITER 60,049 2,205
HEAERK 499,115 59,968
EREERITERN - Hh S S R EHERE (75,830) (22.,747)
(BRI (59,968) (91,592)
HE— BRI &R - (1,156)
BRI IRIR TR 1,390 5,518
IR (416,100) (416,100)
BINEEZBETA / (HH)#H e 47T341 (463,906)
B/ (@) RERRESZEY 159,251 (402,280)
—A—HZR&FAEER/Y 143,362 549,916
HRERSHIEE (2,389) (4,274)

+ZAZ+—HZHRERHESEEY 300,224 143,362
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SoRERER (®)
BE OO E+ZA=+—HIEE

BE&RBLFRUEGRZ T

RE RBTHRET
FATEX
B = EF WIBRZ AR

N 2003 2002
BT R IT

357,009 362,150

(6,532) {(45,970)

(50,253) (172,818)

300,224 143,362
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(a) Wil e
IR B THERE BT B RN 2T R AL E - GEAT AR CERIARF - IR E WREBE L AR RUERR -

PBAFEE  FERRMOTEEITMAGHET G EHENE 125k TAER | - HEHEFEIR_00=%

—HB—H&LIkbn s g RS -
(b) RS

(1) FAHIRE
FEREEEANEREHBATEET _F=1+—HIZRE - MBATER AT B E=Ea
R AR I S R TR 2 A -
FEAB IO NERZHBAT » HEEREBS GO RHEE EHEEMA T AESEEIRA -
aAERERNAERIERT S ERERESIRE RSN -
u”j‘éﬁfl‘%/ATZHﬁ SRR HERE M ABAEHESS AT EERE 28 - ER R THF &8

SRR TR SR A EE > iCTEREIIR IR/ EE - DI 2 Bigil s

FEATEE(E -
DEISERESIEN AR EERBAT R E B R EE Rl e 2 -
ERLEZEEREER - MBARZRE UASEILIRREEEER AR - Ao ERBAT ¢ EEH%TE
1 oz FEE LY R BB -

(i) FHEZEHEE

SEER e AR A A DA EE T A FETREES - EHZE THEER - EF—77
RE BT I -

FERGIREE A EHEGLF R ERAEEER  MEoEEAERNIEAREES K REEE
EEFERMEE S ZHE / AR R(IIR 2T -

(ii1) BEEAH

BEnERMBAF S FEREE LI, ARG R ERIME - A TEREEARENZA
G

fFredAnREE A EEEGRE AT CAEREER  MEedEARRAEEAREE(SRE LR 2 EES
ERBES /S / AEEGIRAER) -
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—O0=—F—H - - 144,759 645,100 193,160 22,001 1,005,020
REZEIRE - 31,062 2,421 80,080 33,144 2,733 149,440
HEEAE - - - - 131 - 131
BT - - - (12,129) (1,973) - (14,104)
HE R A - - (132,994) (194.369) (144,856) (4,320) (476,339)
SOOSF=p=t-8 - T 3,062 14,186 518,682 79,604 20,414 663,048
IRES{E
—O0=ZE+_HA=Z+—H - 1,091,107 - 524,073 415,192 6,351 2,036,723
ZCOZE+ZAZ+—H 1,321,541 - 2,421 327,816 21,831 4,741 1,678,350
FifsE -

(1) HEETEZEREECMATEER - INEERE ot MEREFHERET - TGS+ /&
EZONCENAT R - ROO=%F » HHBEAEA  MEAMLRACEE I MREFREE
KB R

(1) MZOOE&E+ZF=+—H  LHEBFZERLFIEEAER 19,859,000 7T(2002 « #H8E 17,788,000 L) °

(iii) FEAERF » BSBGEHEN44,779,0007T(2002 ¢ #8108 697, 00070 ) 2 BB LB B B BBIEE® 18,802,000
JC(2002  EE)ZIRE - BEE RBHRARGERMREEHITEEE -
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IREMIE «

14

15

(#H

UIER/N]
AN E]
2003 2002
BT T BT
9E LTI - A 693 593
TEUTHT B A EIRE (3 619,798 554,304
FE{F T B A T SR (B2 ) (284,469) (36,545)
336,022 498,452
FEE - FEUSUETT B A R IR RN - RERIEREZEFE -
W B A BB R ERaT -
HENTHIEEE
AEE
2003 2002
i e T BT
FEMLE AR E 3,737 61,861
B2 T HEEHIEE () 18,977 19,018
22,714 80,879
FE LR HELAME 74,007 160,565
Biz:: -
(a) HEIEHEB s EFEEIEN - ZEREREEZUE -
(b) HEHEHIEHEEELT
FEHEER
B F Mg =gzt e
ERERBRGERLFE = HEHIEERER 40%
B/ a8
SISHREESEEERAT HhEE A RALFIE BB AT / P B i 50%
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128

FEISEESE

ST —HELF(ME(a))

FEU— & Bk (FTEE (b))
FE £ — B & 2 BIR R (BEE ()

FEETRD » HHAAE

fifs

AEH AT

2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T BT T ET T
500,001 25,685 - -
115,564 - 115,564 -
5,319 - 5,319 -
(382,650) - - -
238,234 25,685 120,883 -
521,975 39,419 - -

(a)  EHTBEARRN 8% FBEH G AN FE IR -

(b)  FEN—HEAF ZIRRAEEN - REREREENE -

(c) IR EM P AF 2 HRESH  HFESEEAEEBE - RIBE Intelsat Hong Kong Limited #RE]
CERELIREE (T HEL) - LFEERREEITHBENERNZT -

B A FREIRATT -
FEEBR RHREZER
Eay S Hn R, REE  fTRMEE LG
TVB3 Network Company Limited RE EREER ELEkEK 40%
BRI EHRE /R ZERE 108k
Galaxy Satellite TV Holdings Limited HHE BEER Bk LERER 49%
HRE—IT
MM EERERAF HiE FHIWEER  LERER £49%
fefs ) B ER—T
EAEEFEEEFT CHELT
wEE
FEE
2003 2002
T ‘T
[e A GBS IRAAE
FE LT 21,354 20,140
T E R (17,696) (15,442)
3,658 4,698




REMEE @)

18

19

20

@%&ﬁ%ﬁ
SEH
2003 2002
BT R T
AE AT 51,084 48,940
W B (37,884) (38,053)
13,200 10,887

AL NT 2B BT 7 654,000 T0(2002 ¢« R 6,313,000 T ) ZME BN B EME KB EEAE 2% ¢ > Hiw
B S MM - REREET BN - BET MR RGRILE 2 F I E RS -

BE
BZO0=ZF+ZA=+—BE_O0ZE+"H=+—0H » MEBFLEAEIIE -

B2 BT E MBI « RITARIRE

FHH FAH
2003 2002 2003 2002
BETT BETT ‘BT EETT

FEUREK .
HFEEIEE 1,950 53 - -
i AN - 2,751 - -
—ARESH] 2,105 1,922 - -
BEEAT (M) 20,388 64,856 - -
B E B (FEE(e)) 833,954 773,939 553,498 322,254
L R (70,912) (39,038) (38,335) (33,257)
FEEAE - EZ R H M ERER 204,324 180,879 113,022 86,241
991,809 965,342 628,185 573,238
fifed:

(a) BZOOZEFTTA=+—H REEELEREHMEER - p_OO"F+ZA=+—0 ZEERE
B SR FERE A TEIREERS 13,006,000 STFEH -

(b) ARERRESECIEE - BEAEEAINMT S EEHGRENFFERE-HEAHO2FEEEE - Hit
EFRIBEEITH - AMEKEERITER -

129




20 EZREEMREMEBIGR - BIUMRKRIRE (8)
RZOCOZE+ZA=A—8 » HERUGIRIEREEFE AR - —REATIREMEALZE SR ZIRE TR T

AEE £AF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ERTT BTt wETT W EWTL

BITHEA 400,378 406,356 247,004 245,108
—Z A A 202,228 182,887 154,217 137,153
—E=EAH 124,803 119,576 92,803 88,789
=ZEMN{EH 59,698 59,209 40,684 33,789
WZEAEAR 16,829 18,893 6,786 6,745
HEEUL 43,896 46,135 12,004 10,870
847,832 833,036 553,498 522,254
H S EWER -

B=H 833,954 773,939 553,498 522,254

HFAEHER - BB AT - —&EALAF
FEREANT 13,878 59,117 - -
847,832 833,055 553,498 522,254

21 ESEURKEMEITRRESER

FEE A\ E]

2003 2002 2003 2002
T HHT T T HBHT T

B3R -
HREHIERE - 2,993 - -
B L F] 7,794 16,698 - -
ARENLT 509 31,718 - -
B EM ) 93,666 130,612 54,903 96,644
 HIGEMRREEE 409,558 - 393,787 198,874 156,064
511,527 575,808 253,777 252,708

<

RZOOZE+ZA=+—0 » AR EAREEEREEEN 5

E

=

ERFE B REAN L CE ZR 2R A

T
FHEE ¥ /N

2003 2002 2003 2002
HET T T ERT T BB
BNEA 65,009 98,645 45,156 61,194
—ZE i {EH 29,690 45,117 7,707 26,100
—Z2={#R 3,158 14,207 1,894 8,526
—ENEH 1,475 3,711 93 732
WEAEA 848 3,173 5 33
Aa{EHL 1,789 17,122 48 59

101,969 181,975 54,903 96,644
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22

23

24

ESBUMREMEORESER (#)

L ANF]
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T AT ERT T BT
B 5 BTER

B 93,666 130,612 54,903 96,644
HEEGEE BEAT REWEAL 8,303 51,363 - -
101,969 181,975 54,903 96,644

RITFIRES

(a) PZOOZE+_H=E+—H » ZEECIEHESE228 00070(2002 ¢+ E%81,618,00070) 2B TEEIRIR » DUEHRE

TFTAREEE TIRITRIEREEH -

(b)) POOZF+_H=+—0 - FITEHER 6,532,000 (2002 : #HWE 43,970,000 70 ) BT -

iR

BREK
AEH AT
2003 2003
BT T BT
H-OO=ZE—F—H - -
AR B 95,277 31,857
PESE =B (152) -
B-_OO0Z%+_-RA=+—H 95,125 31,857
AEE ¥ /N

2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT BT BT

Bif BT 0
EFRHAE 62,052 - 10,682 -
TE B (& 33,073 - 21,175 -
95,125 - 31,857 -

RIS
AEE PN/

2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T T PR T
HHERITEZ > BHHE 22,842 83,122 - -
EHEIRITER > BEH 526,526 147,664 450,000 30,000
549,368 232,786 450,000 20,000
131




132

IREMEE (&)

RAESEE
SEE
2003 2002
BT T EHT T
T
—iBRE — FEEFETEI(E(a)) 6,188 6.640
—BRE — ﬁm?ﬂﬂﬁri'(%ﬂb)) 11,372 7,642
17,560 14,282

Fffat
(a) BRE — REMEEE]
PR AERE 2 981,000 TT(2002 : #EME 4,370,000 7T) ERNFEREIA -

PERRSIE TSR AR BT 6,188,000 7T (2002 : MR 6,640,000 7T) » WHIREMIETE L ESHBEHRA -

(b) RIS — FEEHNEHE
ARERIBBEMENRE -FREENRAETE  BEMEERZETREET -

MCRAGTBIRERERH S B RERIEE - LEEEBCEERUNAREEZEE - B80T RETESA
(F%E - A BIEEREERREMEATEIEUREOREE - REAUVCEGHIERFRaE 2 A EIE 8IF
HEE— KB = OO=F+ "R =+—H1LZ&HE - SEETENFHER F 2 & EFHE rl e RE 2 2
A&

FEREAREEA 2B TIITEE

TEH
2003 2002
BT AT
HEEETZHE 29,449 21,278
HEIEEZATHE (13,974) (11,214)
15,475 10,064
RIERAE B 1E (4,108) (2,422)
EEABRNIERE 11,372 7,642
TEIESIBRET 2T ¢
TEH
2003 2002
BT BRI
REERFEALA 5,338 3,197
FIE A 911 580
- BIEE 2 TEET R R (367) (347)

EEH (IR B TRAR ) (i3t 4) 5,882 3,430




REME (@)

25

26

=

RASEE (&)
TEEEAEREL CEEEHUWT -

B—R—0O
MR
R — 40 LY
Eff R

PBtrtZH=+—H

PR TEEREEROT

I
R E B
RAH 2 R B

EZA

ERL
ZO0ZF—A—HERZOOZ&+—A=+—H
BTREN -
ZOO0=ZF—A—HERZOO=ZE+=A=+—H

AER
2003 2002
HERET T HHEET T
7,642 6,204
162 297
5,882 3,430
(2,314) (2,309)
11,372 7,642

FHEE
2003 2002
% %
3.50 4.00
2.75 3.25
2.50 3.00

15 I T 8
#HE0.057T

2 EREE T fE
ERT T
1,300,000, 000 85,000
438,000,000 21,900
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RENE @)

27

134

==
(a) ALEE

B SHERE BAREE

BEBE LEEE EREF fEEfE B4l iE FEHRR B
T BT BT EMTr B%Tr BT BT EBETIT
—O0=5—A—H 802,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 (1,889) 40,118 2,533,418 3,252,332
HERE®RAE
— M BAE] - - - - (5.773) - - (5,773)
— HEEHIEE - - - - 1,504 - - 1,504
= SN - - - - 635 - - 686
ERER - - - - (21,018) - 21,016 -
AEEIBH] - - - - - - 440,998 440,998
iR - - (307 363 - - (36) -
ZO0OZEBEIREH
A% BL(BFEE 10) - - - - - - (328,500) (328,300)
ZO0O=ZEERTH
A (K3 10) - - - - - - (87,600)  (87,600)
ZO0ZE+ZF=+—H 602,026 70,000 864 7,831  (26,468) 40,118 2,579,276 3,273,647
FEE
ZOO=#EE
FEARE 262,800
il 2,316,476
Z00=Z8+-fF=+-H
FEREL 2,579,276
b /N W= 602,026 70,000 864 7,831 (18,303) 40,1i8 2,642,629 3,345,165
HEEHEH - - - - (7,620) - (46,933)  (54,533)
W N E] - - - - (545) - (16,420)  (16,963)
ZO0ZE+-B=+—H 602,026 70,000 864 7,831  (26,468) 40,118 2,579,276 3,273,647




EE SEERE BEAER

B8 L EEE EAEE G G e RERR EE

T T EET o BT BT EBETor BT EWTx B%T
—00=F%—RF—H 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468  (10,465) 40,118 2,362,407 3,072,725
HFERERME
— B - - - - 751 - - 751
— H [k g - - - - 4,133 - ~ 4,135
— BN E - - - - 903 - ~ 903
ERESR - - - - 2,807 - (2,807) -
KEEGF - - - - - - 589,918 389,918
—OO—EE IR
e - - - - - - {328,500) (328,500)
OO EEIRGH
BRE (M3 10) - ~ - - - - (87,800)  {87,600)
“O0-&E+ZEZ+—-B 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 (1,869) 40,118 2,533,418 3,252,332
FEE
OO EER
FERE 328,300
Hft 2,204,018
ZO0Z&+ZR=+—1
RE R 2,333,418
AT R M B A E] 602,026 70,000 1,171 7,468 8,486 40,118 2,608,138 3.337,427
HEEEEHE - - - - (9,124) - (85,784)  (74,908)
=S/ - - - - (1,231) - (8,956)  (10,187)
ZO0ZE+ZB=+—H 602,026 70,000 1,171 7;468 (1,869) 40,118 2,533,418 3,252,332
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& (&)
(b) ELF
=EN:-{E]
BingE LEEE e FEER b
BT BWT T EBETT EBTT BT
ZOO=ZE—HF—H 802,026 70,000 40,118 2,428,959 3,141,103
REERF] - - - 237,174 237,174

ZOOZHEEIRERE (3 10) - - (328,500) (328.500)
=)

ZOOZFEE YRS HEIIE E (M5 10) - - - (87,600) (87,600)
—O0=Z&+_B=+—8H 602,026 70,000 40,118 2,250,033 2,962,177
FEER

ZOO=ZFEER RS 262,800

HAth 1,987,233
ZOO0=ZF+A=+—HEFTER 2,250,033
—O00=®%—A—H 602,026 70,000 40,118 2,378,203 3,090,347
KERERF] - - - 466,856 466,856

“OO—EEIRFIAKRE - -
ZOOZFEIRPHIRE (HEE 10) - -

}

(328.,500) (328,500)
(87,600) (87,800)

4

—00=%#+=F=+—8 602,026 70,000 40,118 2,428,959 3,141,103
LE=Y

OO FERARHIE A 328,300

Eith 2,100,439
ZO0ZE+_A=+—HEERE 2,428,959

BB BAF CEMERRE - B ARASE THEEEERE WG R R IF S LB A vig G 2
EEAEE - HEETEEENEZEARERTRURECEEERERRA  [EEE B s EE  HEETEE
Bl AR ERDEREBEERE £ - GIFHEERE N FHE CIGE 2 E AR R R T H LIS BT e s -

IR B AT EIERE (B ARG TE 2P - 1% SRR 2 0 RIS TR - HEHk
FREERARER L - BEERATE AT EEEREENE -

ASEH B A A R iR G IR AR E W AR RO 2 Rk -

RS E RN TEFIETREHE » ZRFR -OO0=ZE+ - A=+—H 2ot MREEH (RIS G B B2 B )
BEHERE 2 320,033,000 JL(2002 « #E8 2,498 ,959,000 7T) °




ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁg

28 ERHaE
HEE
2003 2002
BEBET T BT
B HIEE 62,182 76,626
BEHEERE 359 462
B 62,541 77,088
. TS A EE T~ EE R (5,276) (21,499)
57,265 55,389
LB Z 38T -
w1 E
- ERAERAZEHER 26,937 51,160
—HAPHEANZIER 30,888 20,088
57,825 72,148
Hit. &2
~EROFEAEITEER 4,357 4,478
62,182 76,826
Rl R AR e
— P AZEARZIER 359 462
62,541 77,088
JE R EFs ERIEEREE (5,276) (21,499)
57,265 35,589

BIOO=E+ZAZ+—0  FEEZRTERRAMER T EEREEE8HE) S8 HOT

BITEHK H &k
2003 2002 2003 2002
HRT T BT T WRTIT BT

——ER 4,808 21,208 111 102
—Hi & 5,081 8,818 4,246 111
—BIZEEHE 17,050 21,133 - 4,265
—FELE 30,888 20,989 - -

57,825 72,148 4,357 4,478
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"B (a

28 RHBEE (#)
BRZOOZEFZAZ+—H AEECHEEEAERFIAMT -

HEHE
2003 2002
BRI T BT
——&ER 395 245
—E_E - 243
—BEEEAE - 57
' ) 395 ' Cos47
MEREZRRBELY - - (36) (85)
RIEEEECIRE ‘ 359 462
RMEHEEEIRMENT ¢
——ER 359 189
—EE - 211
—EZERLFE A - 62
359 462
29  IEERIB
RILIRIEEE /(B ) BT -
AEE A4 FE]
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T T BT BT
—A—H 55,606 52,438 63,514 59,243
EREE 893 (58) - -
IR B /AT (HEE 34(c¢)) (660) - - -
TERRIR T 88 2 RIETRIE (M3 ) 16,368 3,226 30,851 4,269
+ZAZ=+—H 72,207 55,606 94,365 63,514

EIEFTIRTRAMERE 74,000 7E(2002 + #% 8,000 7T) M ARIIF A E R — ARG AT 2 RERRF L (T 2 BT R itk
JEMaRAL ©
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(=111}

& EH

1 ()

20 ELRIE (H)

ARFE PR E A TN FE AR 5 M & Al AR SR B R AR R I SR M sl A T 1B (R TERR - AREE RIEZEER

471,450,000 7C(2002 : #EHE 408 333,000 7T ) IS DRSS A EER L . - SEMEEEIEWT -
EEH
2003 2002
HWRIT T IT
— 5 1,862 -
B EAER 6,950 82,441
HE# 74,532 87.851
EEHH 388,106 328,041
471,450 498,333
ERREREEE KA B S8 (EE—BIRHIE S ERES8 50 LT -
(a) ZAERE
FITRTEE &
TERIETE Hith *EET
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT e BT ERTr BT BEWTT
»—H—H 64,403 55,495 1,297 5,251 65,700 60,746
TERERR /(EIE) 71,651 8,920 3,325 (3,933) 74,976 4,987
FE St = (13) (12) (5) (1 (18) (12)
B+ H=+—H 136,041 64,403 4,617 1,297 140,658 63,700
BIEMEELEE
BHE Lyt Hfth B
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
WETIT BMTT #%TT BW Tt BT #W T BRTT EETT
»—H—8 - - - - 10,094 8,308 10,094 8,308
FIESIRECE 18,169 - 29,467 - 10,972 1,741 58,608 1,741
gt §o=FANS|
(FftEE 34(c)) - - - - 660 ~ 660 -
RERRER (31) - - - (880) 45 (911) 45
»+—-HA=+—H 18,138 ~ 29,467 - 20,846 10,094 68,451 10,094
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REME (@)

20  IEMERIE ()
(b) ELH

RIERTEAE
MEREITE Hith e
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BWT T BETT B¥Tr B¥Tx BT
»—H—d 62,483 54,261 1,081 4,984 63,514 59,245
TEEGIRITE /(GER) 69,150 8,222 1,716  (3,933) 170,866 4,269
wt+-_A=+—H 131,633 62,483 2,747 1,031 134,380 63,514
TRIEMIIEE
g Hit ey
2003 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BT BT BT ENT I #%Tx E¥Tor B8Trx BE¥T
B—A—H - - - - - - -
FHEARITR 5,575 29,015 - 5,425 - 40,015 ~
B-r—F=+—H 5,575 29,015 - 5,425 - 40,015 -
THEH b /N
2003 2002 2003 2002
HRTIT T ERTIT BT T
| EHREE S ERINRIC
TIEE R (23,551) - - -
TREEAERIEIL
RIEAESHE 95,758 53,606 94,365 63,514
72,207 35,606 94,365 83,514
EEERERIREZEHEETE -
R 12 8 B o] 2R
MIEE & (27,563) (5,798) (7,294) -
BB 12 EARERZERL
RIFEE 106,845 65,700 101,659 63,514
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REMEH (m)

e e

30 FERE

FHEHE ARHE
2003 2002 2003 2002
HRTT BT T wRTT T

{EHEIER UG IRITRHE T

—fBAE(MEE(a)) - - 167,892 36,825
——EKELT 1,111 1,351 - -
BB AT IERESELEEMED)) - 88,000 - 28,000

1,111 89,551 167,892 174,825
et -

(a) PZOO=ZF=F+AH » AAFS—WBA B IS AEREmE— 58RI EHEBEEHG%735,000,000
T (HERE 167,892, 000 T ) HHER -

(b) AR BITEIRET 2R B ESF TR R TR (8588, 000, 000 THIERAEE I8 » M IR E 2 FEE
RAE|(HEAEE ) PR 2B S - AREEZ—OC=ZF A - HHREE PR G E 2 HIERAE S E49% -

(c) BEEHE DIREHFEEHCRITRERREMERTGELERAR -

31 BEFERE
BEETEEZAEEELT ¢

A5E AT
2003 2002 2003 2002
BETT T T WETT T

L HEME R B AT 169,232 191,550 96,663 138,497
% YRR 73,814 414,174 71,038 382,645
243,046 805,724 167,701 521,142

bt REIEAREETE SRR B 2 BB R EE & < RIENT ¢

FEHE
2003 2002
BRI BT

T KR - 2
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IREMEE (&)

32

33

34

142

EHERIE
BZOO0OZFE+_A=Z+—F - 2EHRBEFHBSREHETNPRR S 2B EHES TEEET
' AEE PN
2003 2002 2003 2002
BT T T BT T BT T
TR g
- ¥—FER 42,895 106,986 25,064 91,531
- EE2ERENRN 36,155 64,700 18,943 38,866
~HER 19 34 - -
B 79,068 171,720 . 44,007 130,397
VR R
—B—FR 98,815 92,673 859 -
~ETBEAER 186,244 238,375 1,875 -
—-hER 81,877 112,501 - -
L 366,90 asisi 2 o
446,005 633,269 46,741 130,397
EREBRRIE

AAT RSB AITHER ([ BT ) B2 s » T a M+ FEE-0—RF+—A= 18 -
SRR OO B F R -

fFeRERERMEE
(a) RUZGBFHEBEEL TR AFHER

2003 2002

BT T

r=gregill 533,164 735,549
e 235,319 167,111

& EE EZRE 15,978 -
EE&: 2,127 -
HEBRFEEENRS (1,613) (148)
WA BEHE 95,277 -
EEEE 1,275 -
HEHE R 192 -
FIE A (3,491) (7,786)
PERER (10,094) (10,412)
BEESEHAZTERR 868,134 884,314
Wb JOEMNETE - ERRERETR 60,019 (122.738)
(S&h0)/ EAE 5 TR R B M EGER ~ TRTH R &S (10,251) 181,278
W E B BT3B H A e (T 3k R [EET & H (62,022) (160,577)
EILRREEE - R EBFIEE 3,730 1,418
B A 2B R AR 859,610 783,695




WEME @)
Y EEREREREME (&)
(b) EARREEEIET A

DB A RHRTT MEHE "
g (BERE) B HEXK S X
EWTT BWTIT BETIT  EBETT E¥T BT

—OO=%#—HA—H#&F 424 623,926 72,148 4478 462 232,786
HADBIREIZE AEAR 38,6853 - - - - -
HIEHEN BAFERS & (27,726) - - - - -
Vi BB BB B (BTEE 34(c)) 54,331 - - - - -
(R (640) ~ 1,137 (19) 118 -
A EEEH - - (75,309) (102) (219) (232,785)
A IS AR - - 60,049 - ~ 549,368
_.bass0 - (14,323)  (121)  (103) 816,582
75 B B R 5 T (VR ) ___1_8__?1_1_________:____"____: ____________ - - -
—00=#+—_H=+—H%T# 83,785 623,926 57,825 4,357 359 549,368
—OO=f—A—FifH D B73026  ST081 5481 91 175,047
RE 57 2 (2.689) - 4,414 10 53 -
REEERHE - -~ (21,352) (1,013) (182) (175,947)
REEWRE - - 2,205 - ~ 232,786
EE—DEREIEH (1,158) - - - - -
. (3.845) - (14,933  (1,003)  (129) 36,839
DB RL B A A E (SR F _____4_,_%6_9___________— __________ - - - T
“OC-E+ B+ —HEE 424 623,926 72,148 4,478 462 232,786
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REMEE (@)

34  IFERTRERME (A
(c) AN EL A

T
BACEBEE
& & B 1,243
EHEFEE 378
REREEE 660
etz 664
HPERFEEEMBERE - BN RES 23,719
ReERFITHT 26,972
e BT AR EHEH (10,876)
[EATRE (212)
[E = & 1,422
DR l (54,331)
(10,361)
I 64,866
54,505
T AR
— RSB AT 2 HE 25,377
R 29,128
54,305
(4) HE—HBAF
T
REZHEE
& & E 102,016
HE MBI R s ~ FET B RES 7,479
e RBITHER 5,497
B ETER R B AR (T R A B A (15,965)
99,027
HEZE 5.213
104,240
AR
FEf{E— R B AT 2 EE S E (5.009)
FEI—AIF B A FIIERR 109,249
104,240
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EXEMEATRS
KRENME LR EHHEGET I ERRMEALZERENT

(a) BN ERATERE » ROFZ FERSE IR (F#) GRAF K ) RS TEHFEERRRENE
B EEZETEEMETART - PTOO—~F—RZ+—E » RAFHEKIT I —EHNEEEEREE > 12
OO—FZ[—HEZEZCO=E—A=+—H1L  BYME - FREEFBEERL45, 0007T - ZHFEERER
ODOZE—A=Z+—HIHEBEATFEE - AR _OCOZFENEMANKZE RS 445,000 70(2002 ¢
3,343,000 7C) °

(b) P—NAECERAETARE—NEET"A+THEE - AATESRSPETIREEERS - Bl AIRLHEET
WNEREHENTALE - IREHEERRCEESHMEH— AN EEEE—RAE— A EE+—B—HEZE=0O
DHEAA=Z+THLE - AT _CO=EREMIE ZHEESEER17,732,0007T(2002 : #HB217,732,0007C) °

(¢) BP-OO—EZ=ZH=+H » 24518 Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited (FCNSL D) ETNIEME » WAHR CNSL
MANE 2 ERERIRILRE - L RE PABY RSB EIEMES - MEEH S BN 20,526,000 7T » G LI E
FHRIENE o ONSLZIERR AR ZERRFITBANFCES - EERENHERZ EXANER ZOO0—F+—
AETAL - KRR OO FENTAT ONSL ZEFEE B 5,110,000 72(2002 ¢ {#H 8,664,000 7T) »

{d) Era Films(Hong Kong)Limited (T Era Films EZEBE{LIE Red River Agents Limited (TRed River IEARATE
T8 2 EER 2GR G - MARBEBEALAFTRERZEEZBEERE © Era Films & Red River 395
FARFERENBATE — HEHERGERAF ((BE NZVBIE — FRTESEERGERARTER )
ZHBAL  ARFERZOCO=ZFRZZERERER 424,000 7T(2002 : E# 1,766,0007C) °

(o) BE — HLH(FH)EROF(TEE - %2 ) DB EEAM Thematic Advertising Limited & Standard
Advertising HK Limited( W& B E=7 R TEAL TG ) AL ARG 8#.2 8 B R 2GR &
FARNEBEANEREEIIREZE SR G - B — SERAT--RIEEE — RB R ER 2 IEH
(EEERB)TIEBAQRZES - ERFR_O0=ZF N 2B BIEAERRS,0005T(2002 « HHE1,926,0007T) °

(f) H—UUNERE » AAFE—BEAT - IRTEEREERAT (RVEE DEIL AR s - MR
EERETHLE  pEQREEMEY « TR EAERR —OC=8E A -+ HHE1sBE ZAT AL
Gl ZEWEAF - RAEER —OO=ZFREMZFETER B 3,690,000 7T

(g) MZOO—ENANE » AARERAHRER U —IREEUERE - AEEWRALT LUEFE A& ErEE
ZHCEBESRI B B R RIE T B - i B IR B 2 S B SRR BIOE - FRE - %
B AEREERZGEIPHNEENAE - ARRTEEZREARGRER  MALRN AR BRI ER K
]\"

(v MZOO=ZFEZRH - REEREX T AEAF 2 EHE AN HHAERER115,564, 000702 &FE » 1
AMBEREMTERR » IRUEEATRANEN A RERENE AR —O0OLEZA -+ HR OO NS
TR HSREEALEEN  RIFRAE R LR A — B ZRIAE BT TRERATHE TR FE NN
EOAE R HERER SR -

(i) B~ AFE—A - EREXREHEZBRR SN ERESHHECEREREE » MEBERIREIRE
RERELEREE 23S - BOCCOE+—A+AH @ 5TH Ao aEimeE 300 —5=F—
HEEM - POOZE=ZA+=H  BERFERB BT UEEHE  LEQH OO —-F—OEHz=E
[EAHF R MESE - SMEHENR - OOZE - B -+ /A HEEIBTFIEE - HEL -OOZEME H(TER
2B HBEEY 1,798,000 TT(2002 ¢ #EHE 10,769,000 TT) °
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EXABHEEATRS (#)

() B NNAFE > FACRBERE LERETEE - UEHEERTINEE & ISBEsHETEES - 5200
ZHEA-HE BEREEEHA TZETIBEREEREEE B EHEERS - BER - OO0=FERKE
FARZBEEE SN 8,590,000 7(2002 « #H52,921,000 7T)

(k) H—WNAEE  BECAFERZTSHERE  BERESERBIETEEETEES - R -00—F+k
A+ZH ST AREZRHERE—F  H-CO—EEF—HEER - RBE  BEERES FREEmEENE
TEFAUATISR SEE IR ST SRR SO FEEE TR 5% (EBHE » AR LTI FER « iT8F
ZHFEGER AR LIRS R ELTEROESHTAAS - B - O0=E /it MilH (F30%kAZEE
FOMERIELER (2002 ¢ #EH10,681,0007T) » BEM ZCOZERMESL T EMAEEIEETES FEER (2002 :
WS 20,340,000 7T) °

(1) H—ANAENA—HE - FROBHREESEREEEEHEE - POOZEZA2+—8 » dTHIH TSRS
-5 HZO0ZF—F—HEER - Bt FREGLIER 295,000 TT(HERE 1,300,000 ) 2 HBE(E
TESHEM ) BRERE—RAERS 45 BENTTZ I UER ISR ST TR RGBS B K b 815 B R aEEs|
BZEM - ZOOZEAR AR EIAETIHEHmE - Bl - Q) REERRE-STEEAEEE=00
WEANHEZ=FH : K1) HZOO0=ZFEAA—HE » BEREMTERZ ABBRERE174, 0007 (FE%765.000
T (B S HER) - MER —OO=ZFRMTERSEREHER 2,780,000 7L(2002 : #H 6,849,000 7T) °

(m) BZOOOFETAZHAHE  BECBFEREEBEGEESRREMNERERCBHET S BR R EEE
HEERERRE - P-O0=ZF—A=+8 » i1 UHiFs iREE—& » I-O0=F—F—HiE
R BB - (OBA-OCO=F_A—H&  FREMEEZEB(EIE 5% HER)GREES 669,000 7T
(FrEM3,000,00000) ¢ (11)BEBMTERZ AR (ERE 5% HER)BRESEE334, 0007 (51, 3500.0007) °
HHEZH S _OOME—H - HEZRRET R GFEEE —F - BER _OCZERNIMER 2 BE S E%
8,423,0007T(2002 : #%15,386,0007T) » MHELZOO=FERNFFFEMRZEFHAEEE 4,208,000 7T(2002 :
FERE 7,754,000 0T) °

(n) B—ANNFEELA—BE  BECATESERGERAT (%58 N(EE_00=8"F -+ HIEBFErZ
BT HEZEHEBRARCHEAD) ZESE  BEEHECEBHRR MM TIYIICEES . e
B o Bt - BB (IR LPE S REX B E RS SER BENAZE-BEG A LEEHES - BE
BZOOZFE UL FR T 2 UL S HE% 797,000 7T (2002 ¢+ #88 5,849,000 1) »

(o) Eﬁ%‘ —HEHHEE - ERERIROAERAR (T BIE ) CEIBIERE WA EHESREEEELRETH
B ZFEWROCP_COZFNATREETRE - BER _OO=ZERL (T EE ZIRFER SN 799,000
77:(2002 A 10,213,000 7T) °

(p) B=ILAAENATRE » AAF—2EHBAR - SREB R BERAT (T EBHER(EE) ) EESHEG
HEERBREETER - HAHEBBEEE-OCOE~A-+ZHIT 2B THEIR  NAEHERLFEE
FAESKEARSH -OOOE—A—HEREZE _OOAEZA=Z+—Hit# il - PZOO—ElNF -+ A8 &
RS (B M ARSI TREE T LS HRE - Bl ST AREE - O0—F= F—HiiuEHEiE
B)EPERCHESESRERN o7 EE 13,5 ki - EREB(EE) R -O0=ZFNIEIER 2B H S 5K
5,139,000 7(2002 : #® 5,167,000 7T) °

(@) BPZOOZHEARAZ+—H  BEREZR(BER) @AAFRFFFELENBAT EERE BB A+ — MEASAT
Broadcast Network Systems Sdn.Bhd.(TMBNS NET VBB TEE » Bt - B&*ﬁfg*§<.p\z)§m—uvﬂfﬁmﬁ+
SNEBEEZCOMELA =+ H I SRS ESRETE T BNS S R S8 2 3885 B rE T R iU E B 5T -
REE (BB ZOO=ZFERn 2 ZEI N BESS 82,235,000 I ° (2002 : #8 47 736,000 7¢) °




EEME m)

35 EXEREEALIRE (&)
(r) POOZEAATTAHE - EEEE(ER) DFEE 2 RES 28 MBS ST BHTH MBS E =00
FEMAFAEEEZOONENA=+HIEEE » FIHESH BNS kBB A TR R PG R iR 2 IWE B
AR BZIB I —EEEEERE - BN - COZFRZEEW A BHEE21,767,00070(2002 « HHE15,566,0007T) °

(s) RFZOOZEARBA+7RE » AAF—2EMBAT — TVB Satellite TV Entertainment Limited (T TVBSE J)
ELBNSET IR BT AREWHE OO EMAFAHEEZOCHE LA =+ H LR » R IEEEE
BT MBNS o (HE R HER B A E] A A B IR AR RIS W E B RS B S IEE - TVBSERZOO=ZERZ
BRI A BB 25,988,000 70(2002 : #EHE 11,722,000 50 °

(t) PZOOZFELAAH » BNSEFETVBSEE_OOZENA+HEZE-OONELE = THIEHHSHEES K
B AEE FEEEERWH R EES L& ZHE - TVBSER —OCZERAZ EEW ) BB 26,192,000
JT(2002 ¢ #E®E 16,500,000 7T) °

(1) E—AUEE - FTEE ERB RS LSRRI EREE (EIE) - TVBSE B 1vB(Australia)Pty.
Ltd. « POO=ERNEMIRFE R Z REEABEN 36,599,000 7T ©
B b SCRI - S AT S B TR A 2 B A £ 5 5 S -
BRI AE A -
A L SRR -
— B EEEE LM
— SRR BB R R L, -
— A I AR
SRS RERIRAEE R
R E R R -

36 IREIZHLE
EHREER _OONE= A+ HEER R -
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BITREK
TER BER BEROZESH
By FEMHbES A A AEH ¥ /N | FEER
% 1TVB Holdings Limited HERTES HK$10,000 - 100 100 B YERG
Jade Animation EHEE USS12, 000 - 100 100 BERE -
International Limited BT R il
ENEFRAF &HiE HKS$2 - 100 100 FEEE
OHE Facilities Limited TRE US$20, 000 - 100 100 HiEBE
TVB Investment Limited HRE £SS20, 000 ~ 100 100 BETR
TVB (Overseas) Limited BREE US$12,000 - 100 100 e
TVB Satellite TV Holdings HEE USS12, 000 - 100 100 BEER
Limited
EREREER)EREAT 8 HKS2,000,000 - 100 100 BEERR
BT E 17
TVBO Production Limited HEZ USS$12,000 - 100 100 K ELEIE ST
Capital Bmpire Limited EBELHE Us$1,000 - 100 - Fr A R B E AT
CC Decoders Ltd. 2 GBP2 - 100 - RS
Condor Entertainment B.V. T EUR18,400 — 100 - EiE TR 78
ZCountless B.V. T EUR18, 400 - 100 - YiEeE
HERHBREERMGERAF 5% NTS1,000,000 - 100 - B
2 Extra Profit Holdings EBELHS HKS$1 - 100 - BE
Limited




% 1TVE Limited

foil 3

ZRovarly B.V.

BITREU
LER B8R BERHBZELSL
M HuES [1Z:N A AEH ¥ /N FEEE
#Fairwork Group Limited IEBELEEE UsS$1,000 - 100 - g
B Golcen Star Video BT MYR10,000 - 51 - HiTE
Library Sdn. Bhd.
+ R ER/AF 5 NTS199,800,000 - 64.78 - AR RS
EEBEIHE HK$10,000 - 100 - HEER
HEHEFRAT F HKS?2 - 100 - RAEEEIRTS
P EEBERERRAT il HK$300, 000 - 100 - EhL Bl
B E
Jade Multimedia HE# US$12,000 ~ 100 - BERE -
Irternational Limited TR 8
IREBER (A ERAH £ NT$880,000,000 - 70 - BHRETH®EE-®
PHEERES
*Oriental Home N CAD100 ~ 100 - EHEE AR Yo s
Entertainment Inc.
Peony Holding N.V. e USS$100 USS6,000 100 - AR
TS FRROLETE 2
2 R AR
ZReqiiest Investments KBEZHE HKS1 ~ 100 - HEER
L:-mited
il T ECR18,400 - 100 - FES o
B EAEREARATE EHiE HKS4 ~ 100 - RILEE K
WEBHREH
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BITREW
LEE EER FERBZESL
£ ESRiipUE it B SHEE ANHE] FEER
The Chinese Channel FE= GBP1,111 - 100 - B EEE
Limited 2T AR
The Chinese Channel HE EUR37,000 - 100 - FEREE R
{France) SAS WEEWRETE
The Chinese Channel HEHEE GBP89,640 - 100 ~ B ER
(Holdings) Limited
# Toysters Animation KBEXES USS1,000 - 35 - REEE
International Ltd.
TVB (Australia) Pty. Ltd. BN A$5,500,000 - 100 - RSEER
WEEREE
BHBEEHEFERERAF it HKS10,000 - 100 - wERETE
Bl 2 GRS
" TVB Holdings (USA) Inc. RE  US$6,010,000 - 100 -
B H 2547 B iR
TVB Internatiocnal Limited i HKS$10,000 - 100 - Wi
TVB EIFRAE R MOP25, 000 - 100 - e ET E BUF
2B R
* TVB (Mauritius) Limited = BOR US$2 - 100 - BaE g
§ BREB LR (R FRAF FE OHKSR, 330,000 - 73.88 - BB
EREBHEERATE EFHEE HKS20,000,000 - 73.68 - HERRBEEE
BEHER(EE)GRELAF Ek HK$2 - 100 - RS BRI
BEE BRTS
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BITRER
HTEE J\ER HERGZESR
Rl Esaiiigz s 2N A SEE P /N | FEEY
* TVR Satellite Platform. Inc. [ USS3,000,000 - 100 - REEER
WEERES
TVB Satellite TV Entertainment H&HiE US$12,000 - 100 - REHER
Limited WEEREH
£ TVB (Shanghai Holdings) EBRELHE USs1 - 100 - FEEE
Limited

TVB (UK) Limited HE GBP2 - 100 - RE ERR
*TVB (USA) Inc. £ US$10,000 - 100 - REHER
WBEHEE
TVB Video (UK) Limited R GBP1,000 - 100 - YIRS
EEERIBRAEERLT Fik HKS2 - 100 - R RPN
TVBY Facilities Limited TR Us$12,000 - 100 - RLEIHRE
< IR
% Zennora Group Limited EBELHE USS1,000 - 100 - B
*EE L ERII (BE) FEARLRE US$350, 000 ~ 100 - BhERET S B E

EFRAF BIRAH

FrETBARIIEETEEEAR « TVBO Facilities Limited Z FEAAEHMEREEME - B0 - FBIRFGEE ~ M -
S HOBERIN - SEIE AR E B A Bl AR A e e -

Y HERBARREFEREREVCE BRI BTG E  MENFEEZERIFEARE -

7 RLEIN B AR B RS, -
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REME ()
37 WEAT (&)
§ PZOO—F+—F=+H BEREBHE(ER) ERAT LIARMIZEEG AR LGS S 60 BT
9,000,000 @A (AL EESER 0. 10 70) THABNE - SR GTERT ISR &M e (RIS R B
M e BPZOO=ZFE+HZA+—H » 4,500,000 R EE 2 BREGRSE M » HE2Z 4,500,000 A% AL Z BYERAI{
KBRS -
+ PER - AERREREROEIRAT ZEEESEMT 20.5% » MEMEBHBLAT o IR ERIT S AL
BEZOO=ZF+_F=+—-HIEE BREREREEATE -
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